
P.O. Box 448 ~ 26 5th Avenue ~ New Glarus, WI  53574-0448 ~ Phone 608/527-2390 
https://townofnewglarus.com 

TOWN OF NEW GLARUS 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 15,  2024, 6:00 PM 
AGENDA 

Join by Zoom: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86347209925?pwd=YUaKm5KsUMMJaWrzpAXV1D36hjm06G.1     
Meeting ID: 863 4720 9925      Passcode: 069753  Dial by your location:  312 626 6799 
 New Glarus Town Hall DATE: Thursday, February 15, 2024  
 26 5th Avenue TIME: 6:00 PM 

New Glarus, WI 53574  
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Town of New Glarus Plan Commission, County of Green, may act on the following 
matters if any required public hearing has been held: 
 
1. Call to Order/Confirm Proper Proof of Posting 
2. Approve Minutes from December 21, 2023 
3. Review Preliminary Certified Survey Map for Proposed 3-Lot Cluster Division of Approximately 42 acres of Land 

Located at N8250 Marty Road with Possible Recommendation to the Town Board 
4. Update on Public Facilities Planning from Vierbicher 
5. Continue Discussion of a Portal to be Hosted on the Green County GIS Database 
6. Review Accessory Dwelling Units Presentation from UW Extension 
7. Continue Review of Sample Driveway Ordinances that Have Provisions for Field Drive Access and Farm 

Drive/Commercial Access 
8. Inquiries – Development Potential of Randall Shotliff Property with Duplexes or Single-Family Dwellings 
9. Continue to Discuss Town Process for Development Potential Questions 
10. Adjourn 
Pursuant to applicable law, notice is hereby given that a quorum or a majority of the New Glarus Town Board Members 
may attend this meeting.  Information presented at this meeting may help form the rationale behind future actions that 
may be taken by the Town of New Glarus Board. Persons requiring additional services to participate in a public meeting 
may contact the Town Clerk for assistance: 608-527-2390.  
   
Posted: 02/05/2024  New Glarus Town Hall   Chris Narveson, Chair 
    New Glarus Maintenance  Town of New Glarus Plan Commission 
    New Glarus Post Office  Tim Schleeper, Plan Administration 
    https://townofnewglarus.com/   John Wright, Clerk-Treasurer 

https://townofnewglarus.com/
https://townofnewglarus.com/


TOWN OF NEW GLARUS 
  PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2023 
MINUTES 

Members Attending:  John Freitag: Chair Pro Tem; John Ott, Craig Galhouse, Mark Pernitz, Robert 
Elkins, and Chris Narveson (joined virtually at 6:03 PM) 
Absent: Reg Reis 
Also Attending: John Wright: Clerk-Treasurer; Bob Talarczyk (departed at 6:28 PM): surveyor and 
applicant; Mike and Dan Talarczyk (departed at 6:28 PM): co-applicants; Robert Duxstad (departed at 
6:28 PM): legal counsel for Talarczyk family; and Tim Schleeper: contract planner from Vierbicher 

1. Call to Order and Proof of Posting:  Chair Pro Tem Freitag called the meeting to order at 6:00 
PM.  Clerk-Treasurer Wright attested to proper proof of posting. 

2. Approve Minutes from November 16, 2023: Motion to approve the meeting minutes from 
November 16, 2023, as presented, was made by Commissioner Pernitz; seconded by 
Commissioner Ott.  Motion carried 5-0.    

3. Review Preliminary Plat for Talarczyk Subdivision of Property by Large Lot – Surveyor 
Bob Talarczyk introduced the proposed division of the family property bounded by Kubly and 
Airport Roads in the Town.  There is one pre-Ordinance Certified Survey (#1253) with a house 
and one post-Ordinance Certified Survey (#2745) with outbuildings.  The family has no interest 
in cluster subdivision of the property and are proposing the large lot division as part of estate 
planning.  It was noted that there is an access available from Airport Road to the southeast portion 
of the property as well as from Kubly Road from the north.  The family has a driveway permit 
from the Town of Exeter for the Airport Road access point.  Surveyor Talarczyk reported that 
Richard Alme has constructed an access and added a culvert.  The wetland boundary line west of 
Ward Creek is shown on the draft Preliminary Plat in addition to 6 large lots (the adjusted 
existing pre-ordinance Lot 1, CSM 1253, and five potential large lots that include a 
reconfiguration of post-ordinance Lot 1, CSM 2745).  Planner Tim Schleeper did not realize the 
access available to the southeast when composing his review dated December 14, 2023. 
There followed a brief discussion regarding the proposed lots larger than 40 acres in size (Lot 2 
of 47.130 acres and Lot 3 of 47.83 acres) since they would retain cluster potential unless 
restricted.  It was noted that not all defined lots are required to include residential development 
potential.  Attorney Duxstad asked whether the location of deed-restricted open space needs to be 
defined at the outset or can be determined once building sites are chosen at a future date.  Large 
lot divisions require a minimum of 91% of the total parcel size to be restricted as open space free 
of residential and commercial buildings.  There followed a brief discussion of what access to 
Ward Creek, a navigable waterway, may be required by the State of Wisconsin.  With two points 
of access from Kubly and Airport, the State may waive further access requirements.  It was noted 
that this property is within the Village plat review authority, but outside of the extraterritorial 
zoning authority. 
A motion to recommend the to the Town Board the Preliminary Plat, as presented, for approval, 
by Commissioner Galhouse; seconded by Commissioner Elkins.  Motion carried 6-0.  Without 
objection, a public hearing will be scheduled for Wednesday, February 14, 2024.  The notice will 
be published twice, the notice will be mailed to property owners within 600’ of the entire 
property bounds, and will include the Town of Exeter Clerk.   

4. Review Master Park Plan with Possible Action to Recommend that the Town Board 
Proceed – It was noted that the Park Commission moved to recommend approval of the expense 
to the Town Board at their meeting held yesterday evening.  The master plan will need to be 
based upon where the public facilities and possible residential lots are sited.  Planner Schleeper 
stated that the master plan will be developed in conjunction with residents, members of The 
Prairie Enthusiasts, Friends of the Town Park, Green County Leaders, the Town Park and Plan 
Commissions, and the Town Board.  A community-wide survey will be conducted, much as was 
done in preparation for the update to the Town Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (CORP).  



TOWN OF NEW GLARUS 
The many projects and amenities that have been discussed to date (e.g., a community garden, a 
community orchard, trails, etc.) will need to be prioritized.  The emphasis will be upon passive 
recreation.  Commissioner Pernitz noted that Knowles-Nelson Stewardship grant funds are 
available to offset costs for development.   
A motion to recommend to the Town Board their approval of the Master Park Plan proposal, as 
presented, was made by Commissioner Pernitz; seconded by Commissioner Galhouse.  Motion 
carried 6-0.    

5. Review Preliminary Public Facilities Planning from Vierbicher – Tim Schleeper presented 
two large aerial views of the north end of the Town property along State Highway 39.  Exhibit A 
places the public facilities to the northwest corner of the property.  Two potential cluster lots are 
sited adjacent to the existing 11.5 acre farmette.  Schleeper noted that the two residential lots 
could be a different size than what he presented this evening, but must me a minimum of 2.0 
acres each; adjacent cluster envelopes must have at least one point of contiguity.  The advantage 
of this option is that the public facilities would have a separate access from the residential lots 
and any outside storage would be less visible.  Furthermore, the public facilities would be near to 
an Oak savannah remnant.  A representative from The Prairie Enthusiasts favors this scenario 
rather than placing residences near to the remnant acres.  The disadvantage is a longer driveway 
for the public facilities and potentially a longer walk between future park resources for visitors.   
Exhibit B flips the location of the public facilities and two of the three potential cluster division 
lots.  It was noted that only the homesite can be a detached cluster lot, so a third cluster division 
lot would need to be defined with a point of contiguity with one of the two cluster envelopes 
depicted.  The owners of the farmette favor Exhibit A.  Commissioner Freitag suggested that the 
Plan Commission and Park Commission may want to hold a joint meeting or meetings to develop 
a master park plan together.  Commissioner Pernitz noted that, with the guidance and 
coordination with Vierbicher staff (if the Vierbicher proposal is accepted by the Town Board), the 
master park plan will be developed with input from Town residents, similar to the updates to the 
CORP.  Chair Narveson stated that deciding on the public facilities location will allow the Town 
to begin planning and construction of a surface lot so the public can access the park land.   
Schleeper reported that the Town Park Commission favored Exhibit A.  Schleeper advocates for 
building the public facilities first, prior to marketing residential lots, so that potential buyers are 
fully aware. A representative of the Prairie Enthusiasts and local resident is looking into other 
funding sources, including grants and partnerships, to replace the funds generated by the sale of 
the residential lots. This would eliminate the need to sell residential lots.  There was brief 
discussion as to whether the proposed Town garage should be connected to a future Town Hall or 
separated.  Without objection, the opinions expressed at this meeting will be shared with the 
Town Board.   

6. Discuss the Possible Development of a Portal to be Hosted on the Green County GIS 
Database – Schleeper suggested that the Town may benefit from a graphic representation of 
remaining and exhausted development potential within the Town in the form of an interactive, 
Geographic Information System (GIS) map.  It is possible that the layer(s) could be hosted by 
Green County.  The group considered various layers such a map could contain: no further 
development potential, development potential per the rules of the Village extraterritorial zoning 
(ETZ), development potential under County Zoning regulation, large lot divisions that could be 
considered for cluster subdivision, those requiring review by the Technical Review Committee, 
etc.  There was no objection voiced to Vierbicher presenting more information to the Plan 
Commission at a future meeting. 

7. Continue to Review Updated Development Checklist as Prepared by Tim Schleeper, 
Vierbicher, and Supply Feedback with Possible Changes and/or Motion to Recommend 
Approval by Town Board (if needed) – In the past, there had been some concerns voiced about 
the length of the application/checklist.  However, without some methodology, planning expenses 
and Technical Review Expenses will continue to be billed in arrears rather than escrowed for in 



TOWN OF NEW GLARUS 
advance.  Addendum A of Chapter 55, Fee Schedule, has already been approved and posted to the 
Town website. 
A motion to accept the checklist, as presented, to be effective as of January 1, 2024, was made by 
Commissioner Galhouse; seconded by Commissioner Pernitz.  Motion carried 5-1.    

8. Continued Review of Sample Driveway Ordinances that Have Provisions for Field Drive 
Access and Farm Drive/Commercial Access – Commissioner Galhouse noted that a redline 
copy of his proposed changes has been included in the packet along with an email from 
Commissioner Pernitz containing analysis of the proposal amendments to Chapter 36.  Galhouse 
stated that the changes are inspired by other local ordinances regulating access and driveways.  
There followed a discussion regarding whether the Town should require a permit for every drive 
that leads to an improvement, particularly those where employees, visitors, or occupants may 
require the support of emergency services.  Changes, if any are recommended to the Town Board, 
should be reviewed by legal counsel before scheduling a public hearing.  It was noted that most 
people will obey regulations once enacted; there is no amount of policing that will ensure total 
compliance.  Commissioner Ott expressed his opinion that field road access can be regulated; 
however, he opposes them to be defined under the heading DRIVEWAY in §36-3.  A secondary 
discussion followed regarding the treatment of existing Town lanes.  The proposed amendment 
would require the owners or developers to reconstruct the lane to current standards for driveways 
if there is a change from the original use.  Tim Schleeper suggested that more than one 
construction standard could be defined under §36-5 Construction specifications.   Without 
objection, this item will be added to the next agenda for continued discussion and possible action 
to recommend changes to the Town Board. 

9. Continue to Discuss Town Process for Development Potential Questions – Clerk-Treasurer 
Wright reported that in the past, in his capacity as Deputy Clerk-Plan Administrator, he typically 
received inquiries from property owners or their agents about land development potential.  Now, 
in his capacity as Clerk-Treasurer, he continues to receive those types of inquiries in addition to 
realtors and potential buyers wanting to know the potential of property before marketing or 
submitting an offer to purchase.  The former scenario had a process for what information could be 
shared prior to charging fees whereas the latter does not.  Members present agreed that the Clerk-
Treasurer should treat inquiries as open records requests: provide information that is already 
contained within the Access database, which tracks land development, and Chapter 110, the Land 
Division and Subdivision ordinance.  If the land is within the Village’s ETZ or plat review 
authority, he should also refer them to the Village Administrator.  Research or opinions should be 
a billable event with expected costs stated up front. 

10. Adjourn 
Motion to adjourn by Commissioner Pernitz; seconded by Commissioner Ott.  Motion carried 6-0 
at 8:22 PM.  Then next meeting will be held on January 18, 2024 at 6:00 PM.   

____________________________ 

Approved:           John Wright, Clerk-Treasurer 



 

 Letter of Transmittal 

Date: January 22, 2024 

999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 

Madison, Wisconsin 53717 

(608) 826-0532 phone 

(608) 826-0530 fax 

www.vierbicher.com 
 

Project No. 230385 

Re: Certified Survey Map 

Attn: John Wright 

To:  Town of New Glarus 

Attn: John Wright, Clerk-Treasurer 

26 5th Avenue 

New Glarus, Wisconsin 53574 File: Klein – 8250 Marty Road 

     
WE ARE SENDING YOU: x  Attached    

 
   Under separate cover via  the following items: 

 
   Shop Drawings  Prints  Plans  Samples  Specifications 

 
   Copy of Letter  Change Order    

 

Copies Date No. Description 

9 01/19/24  Certified Survey Map 

1   CSM Application 

   $250 application fee 

   $250 Escrow 

    

    

 

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED AS CHECKED BELOW: 

 
 x For approval  Approved as submitted  Resubmit  copies for approval 

 
  For your use  Approved as noted  Submit  copies for distribution 

 
  As requested  Returned for corrections  Return  corrected prints 

 
  For review & comment  For your file    

 
  FOR BIDS DUE:  (Date)  RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO US 

 
REMARKS: 

 
 

Please contact us if you need any more information or if you have any questions. Thank you. 

Copy to   Signed 
 

 If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once. 

 



M:\New Glarus, Town of\Town Land Division Resources\TNG Development Review Checklist\2023-09-20 TNG Development Review Checklist.docx Page 1 of 7 

Checklist for Land Division and 
Subdivision Submittals 

Effective January 1, 2024

Town of New Glarus 
26 5th Avenue 

New Glarus, WI 53574 
Phone: 608-527-2390 

https://townofnewglarus.com/  

Contact  Information 

Applicant/Owner: 

Address: 

Phone (Home): Phone (Cell): Phone (Business): 

Fax: E-mail: 

Project Location:  

Name or Site Description: 
Type:   ___Plat    ___Replat     ___ CSM ___ Site Plan 

Comments: Comments: 

Instructions: 

Any Land Divider or their Agent shall populate and include the information requested in Sections A 
through D. Sections E, F, G, and/or H should then be filled out for the specific type of land division 
project proposed by the Applicant. Provide this completed form with the appropriate escrow deposit to 
the Town Clerk. 

Note: A section for the Applicant to provide additional information or comments is provided at 
the end of this checklist. Please reference the checklist section and item number for the additional 
information provided. THIS CHECKLIST IS NOT INTENDED TO BE A COMPREHENSIVE LIST OF ALL

ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS, BUT RATHER A GUIDE COVERING THE MOST COMMON ELEMENTS OF

LAND DEVELOPMENT. THE APPLICANT SHOULD CAREFULLY REVIEW THE FULL ORDINANCE TEXT

BEFORE SUBMITTING DOCUMENTS FOR TOWN REVIEW. 

Fees (§110-10) 

1) The land divider shall pay the Town all fees as required and listed in § 110-10 of the Town
Ordinances. This shall include fees equal to the cost to the Town for all applicable
Engineering fees, Legal fees, Administrative fees and other fees as established by resolution of
the Town Board.  Said fees are described in § 110-10 B. through 110-10 E. of the Town
Ordinances.

2) At the time of filing with the Town Clerk a preliminary plat or certified survey map, the land
divider shall deposit with the Town Clerk an escrow fund amount as established by the Town
Board. Specific methodology for draws against the escrow are described in § 110-10 F of the
Town Ordinances.

By signing below, the Land Divider or their Agent acknowledges they have populated this checklist to the 
best of their ability and agree to the payment of fees as presented in the Fee Schedule under the 
‘Resources’ tab on the Town of New Glarus website. 

Signature of Land Divider or Agent Date 

Signature of Town Clerk Receiving Submittal and Escrow Date 

https://townofnewglarus.com/
https://ecode360.com/9797884
https://ecode360.com/9797884
https://ecode360.com/9797886#9797886
https://ecode360.com/9797889#9797889
https://ecode360.com/9797890#9797890
https://townofnewglarus.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/06/220511-fee-schedule-with-approved-changes.pdf
https://townofnewglarus.com/
kpap
Typewritten Text
Jennifer and Matthew Klein

kpap
Typewritten Text
8250 Marty Road

kpap
Typewritten Text
608-235-0390

kpap
Typewritten Text
wisklein1@gmail.com

kpap
Typewritten Text
8250 Marty Road

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
PID: 2302401511000

kpap
Typewritten Text
Cluster Development



M:\New Glarus, Town of\Town Land Division Resources\TNG Development Review Checklist\2023-09-20 TNG Development Review Checklist.docx Page 2 of 7 

Key Definitions (§110.5) 
Existing Parcel – The total contiguous acreage which exists under single ownership at the time of 

the Land Use Plan (October 13, 1997). Certified survey maps recorded prior to October 
13, 1997 are excluded from the existing parcel. 

Major Subdivision – Any land division that has a potential for five (5) or more building sites. 
Minor Subdivision – The division of land by the owner or land divider resulting in the creation of 

not more than four parcels or building sites. 
Cluster Development – A form of residential development that concentrates building sites on parts 

of the parcel and allows 85% of the parcel to be used for open space. A cluster 
development shall consist of one or more cluster groups. Each cluster group shall contain a 
minimum of three (3) lots. 

Large Lot Developments – Allow residential, commercial or industrial developments on lots that 
are 2.0 acres or greater and comply with Green County Zoning or Extra Territorial Zoning. 

Normal Density – One building site per 35 acres of existing parcel. 
Open Space – The 85% or more of the existing parcel (or 91% of the original parcel in a large lot 

division) that remains undeveloped or free of residential, industrial or commercial 
structures. Permitted uses of open space are agriculture, recreation, passive recreation use, 
municipal use, and preservation of environmentally sensitive features. 

Note: A section for the Applicant to provide additional information or comments is provided at 
the end of this checklist. Please reference the checklist section and item number for the additional 
information provided. THIS CHECKLIST IS NOT INTENDED TO BE A COMPREHENSIVE LIST OF ALL

ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS, BUT RATHER A GUIDE COVERING THE MOST COMMON ELEMENTS OF

LAND DEVELOPMENT. THE APPLICANT SHOULD CAREFULLY REVIEW THE FULL ORDINANCE TEXT

BEFORE SUBMITTING DOCUMENTS FOR TOWN REVIEW.  

A Preliminary Consultation- (§110-11)  Yes No Uncertain 
Has Applicant completed the following: 

1) Met with the Town Plan Administrator and staff to review
the contemplated land division? ____ ____ _______ 

2) Provided a written notice of the land division and requested
meeting dates for future meeting dates, submittal deadlines
and filing requirements? ____ ____ _______ 

3) Provided a location map showing the location of the proposed
land division, its relation to public roads and existing
community facilities? ____ ____ _______ 

4) Does the Applicant own or control 120 or more acres of an
existing parcel? ____ ____ _______ 

5) Will the contemplated land division have the potential for
five or more building sites? (Major Subdivision) ____ ____ _______ 

6) Provided documentation regarding the ownership of
parcels to be divided as of the date of the Town Land Use
Plan, and confirmed with the Plan Administrator that the
lands to be divided have the appropriate acreage and splits
available for the intended division? ____ ____ _______ 

7) Completed and provided all documents and information
required on the Town “Checklist for Land Division and
Subdivision Submittals” form. ____ ____ _______ 

https://ecode360.com/9797790
https://ecode360.com/9797892
kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X



M:\New Glarus, Town of\Town Land Division Resources\TNG Development Review Checklist\2023-09-20 TNG Development Review Checklist.docx Page 3 of 7 

 

B Land Suitability- (§110-7)  Yes No Uncertain 
Does this development involve:  

1) Development in areas within 500 feet of a navigable  
waterway, wetland, or floodplain? ____ ____ _______ 

2) Changes in relief and drainage patterns (grading)? ____ ____ _______ 

3) A landform or topographical feature of local  
or regional interest?  ____ ____ _______ 

4) An area having importance for wild plants and  
animals of community interest?  ____ ____ _______ 

5) An area of soil instability--greater than 12% slope or  
organic soils, peats or mucks at or near the surface?  ____ ____ _______ 

6) An area of bedrock within 6 feet of the surface?  ____ ____ _______ 

7) An area with the groundwater table within 10 feet of  
the soil surface?  ____ ____ _______ 

8) A drainage way for 5 or more acres of land?  ____ ____ _______ 

9) Removal of any native canopy tree(s)?  ____ ____ _______ 

 

C Guidelines for Land Divisions- (§110-8)  Yes No Uncertain 
Does the proposed land division and subsequent development 
meet the following criteria? (Confirmation of the following may 
require a written narrative and provision of additional maps and 
technical data).  

1) Land division and standards proposed are consistent with 
 the Town Land Use Plan (zoning and density)? ____ ____ _______ 

2) Developed property will be compatible with the character 
size and quality of nearby development? ____ ____ _______ 

3) Will maintain the rural character of the Town? ____ ____ _______ 

4) Protects environmentally sensitive sites? ____ ____ _______ 

5) Minimizes the disruption of groves of existing mature trees 
especially native canopy trees?  ____ ____ _______ 

6) Depicts, and is sensitive to, historic and archaeological sites  
on both the parcel being developed and on sites that lie on  
adjoining properties? ____ ____ _______ 

7) Minimizes disruption of vistas and makes structures as   
inconspicuous as possible by locating building envelopes  
at woodland fringes, edges of open fields, and within new tree  
plantations where the aesthetic and visual impact of new  
structures will be minimized?  ____ ____ _______ 

8) Provides building envelopes that meet the requirements for  
building setbacks from public roads, trails, and easements? ____ ____ _______ 

https://ecode360.com/9797855
https://ecode360.com/9797871
kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
N/A

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
N/A



M:\New Glarus, Town of\Town Land Division Resources\TNG Development Review Checklist\2023-09-20 TNG Development Review Checklist.docx Page 4 of 7 

9) Provides for placement of underground utilities to serve the  
development? ____ ____ _______ 

10) Provide locations, sizes and routes of proposed trail 
easements, parks, and other outdoor recreational facilities 
 that are consistent with the Town Comprehensive Outdoor 
 Recreational Facilities Plan (CORP)? (available on-line) ____ ____ _______ 

 

D Hillside Protection- (§110-9)  Yes No Uncertain 

1) Has Applicant provided a relief map or topographic map 
of the proposed development depicting slopes within the 
property and those that may be impacted on adjacent lands? ____ ____ _______ 

2) Does the proposed project involve development that will 
disturb areas of 20% slopes through construction of private 
or public roads or driveways?  ____ ____ _______ 

 

E Technical Requirements for Replats- (§110-15)  Yes No N/A 

1) The land divider or person wishing to replat shall 
simultaneously vacate or alter the recorded plat as provided in 
§§ 236.40 through 236.44, Wis. Stats. The land divider or 
person wishing to replat shall then proceed using the 
procedures for preliminary and final plats contained in this 
chapter. ____ ____ _______ 

2) The Town Clerk shall schedule a public hearing before the 
Town Board when a preliminary plat of a replat of lands 
within the Town is filed and shall cause notices of the 
proposed replat and public hearing to be mailed to the 
applicant and to the owners of all properties within the limits 
of the exterior boundaries of the proposed replat, to all 
abutting property owners, and to the owners of all properties 
within 600 feet of the exterior boundaries of the proposed 
replat. ____ ____ _______ 

3) Where lots are more than double the minimum size required 
for the applicable zoning district, the Town Board may require 
that such lots be arranged so as to allow the re-subdivision of 
such parcels into normal lots in accordance with the provisions 
of this chapter. ____ ____ _______ 

F Technical Requirements for Preliminary Plats- (§110-16)  Yes No N/A 

Does the proposed preliminary plat show the following information? 
(Confirmation of the following may require a separate exhibit or  
map to provide clear information). 

1) Title of the plat, location (by quarter section, township, range,  
county and state), date of plat, scale, and north point. ____ ____ _______ 

2) Names and addresses of the owner, land divider and surveyor.  ____ ____ _______ 

https://ecode360.com/9797883
https://ecode360.com/9797948
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/236.40
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/236.44
https://ecode360.com/9797953
kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
N/A

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Ellipse

kpap
Ellipse



M:\New Glarus, Town of\Town Land Division Resources\TNG Development Review Checklist\2023-09-20 TNG Development Review Checklist.docx Page 5 of 7 

3) Entire area contiguous to the plat owned or controlled by the 
land divider even though only a portion of this land may be 
proposed for development. ____ ____ _______ 

4) Location of all existing physical features, utilities and property 
boundaries as listed in 110-16 B. (6) through (10). ____ ____ _______ 

5) Corporate limit lines within or adjacent to the plat boundary 
and the existing zoning on and adjacent to the subdivision. ____ ____ _______ 

6) Contours within the exterior boundaries of the plat and 
extending to the center line of adjacent public streets at a 
vertical interval of not more than two feet. Include two 
bench marks and reference the information to the County 
datum and identify all areas with a slope greater than 20%.  ____ ____ _______ 

7) Water elevations of all watercourses and water bodies within 
and 100 feet adjacent to the plat, including the 100 year high 
water elevation and floodplain / floodway limits, and 
shoreland boundaries. Identify areas where stream or lake 
access exists or is proposed. ____ ____ _______ 

8) Soil types and their boundaries, and soil boring information  
(if available). ____ ____ _______ 

9) Location, width and names of proposed streets. Include the 
centerline radius of the right-of-way and all curves or  
cul-de-sacs proposed. ____ ____ _______ 

10) Dimensions of all lots and the area in acreage or square feet 
including the building envelope and applicable setback  
dimensions. ____ ____ _______ 

11) Location and dimensions of sites to be reserved or dedicated 
for parks, playgrounds, conservancy areas, trails, drainageways 
or other public uses including group housing, shopping centers,  
churches, or non-public uses not requiring lotting. ____ ____ _______ 

12) Identification of lands to be deed restricted, dedicated or other- 
wise protected from development in order to meet the 
requirements for open space associated with a cluster develop- 
ment or normal density development along with calculations 
demonstrating the proposed plat meets the standard. ____ ____ _______ 

G Technical Requirements for Final Plats- (§110-17)  Yes No N/A 

Does the proposed preliminary plat show the following information? 
(Confirmation of the following may require a separate exhibit or  
map to provide clear information).  

1) Identification of lands to be deed restricted, dedicated or other- 
wise protected from development in order to meet the 
requirements for open space associated with a cluster develop- 
meant or normal density development along with calculations 
demonstrating the proposed plat meets the standard.  ____ ____ _______ 

2) A final plat prepared by a registered land surveyor shall be  
required for all major subdivisions. It shall comply in all 

https://ecode360.com/9797984
kpap
Ellipse



M:\New Glarus, Town of\Town Land Division Resources\TNG Development Review Checklist\2023-09-20 TNG Development Review Checklist.docx Page 6 of 7 

respects with the requirements of § 236.20, Wis. Stats., and  
this chapter.  ____ ____ _______ 

3) Additional information. The final plat shall show correctly on 
its face, in addition to the information required by § 236.20,  
Wis. Stats., the following: 

a. All lands reserved for future public acquisition or reserved  
for the common use of property owners within the plat.  ____ ____ _______ 

b. Special restrictions required by the Town Board relating to 
access control along public ways or to the provision of  
planting strips.  ____ ____ _______ 

c. Identification of land that is to be deed restricted, dedicated, 
or otherwise protected from future development. 

4) Deed restrictions. Restrictive covenants, affidavits for open 
space and deed restrictions for the proposed subdivision shall 
be filed with the final plat.  ____ ____ _______ 

5) Property owners' association. The legal instruments creating  
a property owners' association for the ownership and/or  
maintenance of common lands in the subdivision shall be  
filed with the final plat.  ____ ____ _______ 

6) Surveying and monumenting. All final plats shall meet all the  
surveying and monumenting requirements of § 236.15, Wis.  
Stats.  ____ ____ _______ 

7) State plane coordinate system. Where the plat is located  
within a quarter section, the corners of which have been  
relocated, monumented and coordinated by the Town, the  
plat shall be tied directly to one of the section or quarter  
corners so relocated, monumented, and coordinated. The  
exact grid bearing and distance of such tie shall be  
determined by field measurements, and the material and  
Wisconsin state plane coordinates of the monument marking  
the relocated section or quarter corner to which the plat is tied  
shall be indicated on the plat. All distances and bearings shall  
be referenced to the Wisconsin Coordinate System, South  
Zone, and adjusted to the Town's control survey.  ____ ____ _______ 

8) Certificates. All final plats shall provide all the certificates  
required by § 236.21, Wis. Stats., and in addition the surveyor  
shall certify that he has fully complied with all the provisions  
of this chapter.  ____ ____ _______ 

H CSM Procedure and Requirements (§110-18).  Yes No N/A 
Has Applicant submitted a CSM that:  

1) Is prepared in accordance with §236.34, Wis. Stats? ____ ____ _______ 

2) Depicts all existing buildings, watercourses, drainage ditches 
and other features pertinent to proper division? ____ ____ _______ 

3) Identifies all lands reserved for future public acquisition? ____ ____ _______ 

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/236.20
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/236.20
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/236.15
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/236.21
https://ecode360.com/9797995
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/236.34
kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X



M:\New Glarus, Town of\Town Land Division Resources\TNG Development Review Checklist\2023-09-20 TNG Development Review Checklist.docx Page 7 of 7 

4) Includes a graphic scale, north arrow, address of the owner,  
land divider, and surveyor, list the square footage of each lot 
created, identify the present and proposed zoning, and depict 
land areas with slopes of 20% or more within building 
envelopes or road construction sites? ____ ____ _______ 

5) Certifies the surveyor has fully complied with all the provisions 
of Chapter 110? ____ ____ _______ 

Has Applicant provided the following supplemental data for review: 

6) Deed restrictions or covenants identifying land dedications and 
easements which the land divider intends to make, and the rules 
for proposed property owners’ associations charged with the  
maintenance and organization of said lands?  ____ ____ _______ 

7) A statement of proposed use of the lots and any contemplated 
changes to the current parcel zoning?  

8) An Area Plan depicting adjacent land divisions within the last 
 5 years and, as appropriate, concept plans for development of 
 adjacent lands under the control of the land divider? ____ ____ _______ 

9) Street plan and profile drawings? ____ ____ _______ 

10) Exhibits and computations defining how the proposed land  
division will comply with the Open Space requirements of  
 Chapter 110? ____ ____ _______ 

11) Other exhibits, plans, calculations or reports needed to confirm 
the land division meets the requirements within Articles VI, VII 
and VIII of Chapter 110? ____ ____ _______ 

 

I Supporting Material.  
Please attach any additional materials you feel may be pertinent to the proposed land division.  

J Comments.  
Add comments on any of the above items.  
   

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

https://ecode360.com/9797779
https://ecode360.com/9797779
https://ecode360.com/9798024
https://ecode360.com/9798083
https://ecode360.com/9798130
https://ecode360.com/9797779
kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
N/A

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X

kpap
Typewritten Text
X



01/22/2024 

Town of New Glarus 

Plan Administrator 

1101 Hwy 69, PO Box 448 

New Glarus, WI 53574-0448 

 

Dear Plan Administrator, 

 

It is our intention to divide the following parcel located at 8250 Marty Road in Section 21. 

Tax ID #: 2302401511000 

 

Brief description of objectives: 

Create 3 parcels on the existing 42 acre parcel as a Cluster Development. The existing house will remain. 

Existing Zoning is Ag. No zoning changes are proposed. 

All lots will have frontage on Marty Road, but will be served by a single private driveway off of Marty 

Road. The existing driveway serving the existing house will be relocated to better serve the proposed 

lots.  

 

 

 

My representative, Kevin J. Pape, PE, PLS, is authorized to communicate with you, to deliver and accept 

documents from you. My representative’s phone number is 608-445-0390 and email address is: 

kpap@vierbicher.com. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 ______________________________ date:   __________                               

Matthew Klein 

608-235-0390 

Wisklein1@gmail.com 





Klein - 8250 Marty Road 

Cluster Open Space calculations 

 

 
Total Area: 41.9 acres 

 

Maximum Buildable Residential Area (15%) = 41.9 * 0.15 = 6.3 acres 

 

Minimum Cluster Envelope Size = 2 acres 

 

Maximum number of Cluster Envelopes = 6.3/2 = 3 

 

Minimum Open Space Area (85%) = 41.9*0.85 = 35.6 acres. 

 

 

 



United States
Department of
Agriculture

A product of the National
Cooperative Soil Survey,
a joint effort of the United
States Department of
Agriculture and other
Federal agencies, State
agencies including the
Agricultural Experiment
Stations, and local
participants

Custom Soil Resource 
Report for

Green County, 
Wisconsin
Klein 8250 Marty Road

Natural
Resources
Conservation
Service

January 9, 2024



Preface
Soil surveys contain information that affects land use planning in survey areas. 
They highlight soil limitations that affect various land uses and provide information 
about the properties of the soils in the survey areas. Soil surveys are designed for 
many different users, including farmers, ranchers, foresters, agronomists, urban 
planners, community officials, engineers, developers, builders, and home buyers. 
Also, conservationists, teachers, students, and specialists in recreation, waste 
disposal, and pollution control can use the surveys to help them understand, 
protect, or enhance the environment.

Various land use regulations of Federal, State, and local governments may impose 
special restrictions on land use or land treatment. Soil surveys identify soil 
properties that are used in making various land use or land treatment decisions. 
The information is intended to help the land users identify and reduce the effects of 
soil limitations on various land uses. The landowner or user is responsible for 
identifying and complying with existing laws and regulations.

Although soil survey information can be used for general farm, local, and wider area 
planning, onsite investigation is needed to supplement this information in some 
cases. Examples include soil quality assessments (http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/
portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/) and certain conservation and engineering 
applications. For more detailed information, contact your local USDA Service Center 
(https://offices.sc.egov.usda.gov/locator/app?agency=nrcs) or your NRCS State Soil 
Scientist (http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/contactus/?
cid=nrcs142p2_053951).

Great differences in soil properties can occur within short distances. Some soils are 
seasonally wet or subject to flooding. Some are too unstable to be used as a 
foundation for buildings or roads. Clayey or wet soils are poorly suited to use as 
septic tank absorption fields. A high water table makes a soil poorly suited to 
basements or underground installations.

The National Cooperative Soil Survey is a joint effort of the United States 
Department of Agriculture and other Federal agencies, State agencies including the 
Agricultural Experiment Stations, and local agencies. The Natural Resources 
Conservation Service (NRCS) has leadership for the Federal part of the National 
Cooperative Soil Survey.

Information about soils is updated periodically. Updated information is available 
through the NRCS Web Soil Survey, the site for official soil survey information.

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its 
programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, 
and where applicable, sex, marital status, familial status, parental status, religion, 
sexual orientation, genetic information, political beliefs, reprisal, or because all or a 
part of an individual's income is derived from any public assistance program. (Not 
all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with disabilities who require 

2

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/soils/health/
https://offices.sc.egov.usda.gov/locator/app?agency=nrcs
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/contactus/?cid=nrcs142p2_053951
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/contactus/?cid=nrcs142p2_053951


alternative means for communication of program information (Braille, large print, 
audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA's TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice 
and TDD). To file a complaint of discrimination, write to USDA, Director, Office of 
Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or 
call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity 
provider and employer.

3



Contents
Preface.................................................................................................................... 2
Soil Map.................................................................................................................. 5

Soil Map................................................................................................................6
Legend..................................................................................................................7
Map Unit Legend.................................................................................................. 8
Map Unit Descriptions.......................................................................................... 8

Green County, Wisconsin............................................................................... 10
ElE2—Elkmound sandy loam, 20 to 30 percent slopes, moderately 

eroded...................................................................................................10
NgC2—Newglarus silt loam, moderately deep, 6 to 12 percent slopes, 

moderately eroded................................................................................ 11
NgD2—Newglarus silt loam, moderately deep, 12 to 20 percent 

slopes, moderately eroded....................................................................12
SoC2—Sogn silt loam, 2 to 12 percent slopes, moderately eroded............14

References............................................................................................................16

4



Soil Map
The soil map section includes the soil map for the defined area of interest, a list of 
soil map units on the map and extent of each map unit, and cartographic symbols 
displayed on the map. Also presented are various metadata about data used to 
produce the map, and a description of each soil map unit.

5



6

Custom Soil Resource Report
Soil Map

47
42

50
0

47
42

60
0

47
42

70
0

47
42

80
0

47
42

90
0

47
43

00
0

47
42

40
0

47
42

50
0

47
42

60
0

47
42

70
0

47
42

80
0

47
42

90
0

47
43

00
0

280800 280900 281000 281100 281200 281300 281400 281500 281600 281700

280800 280900 281000 281100 281200 281300 281400 281500 281600 281700

42°  48' 30'' N
89

° 
 4

0'
 5

1'
' W

42°  48' 30'' N

89
° 
 4

0'
 9

'' W

42°  48' 10'' N

89
° 
 4

0'
 5

1'
' W

42°  48' 10'' N

89
° 
 4

0'
 9

'' W

N

Map projection: Web Mercator   Corner coordinates: WGS84   Edge tics: UTM Zone 16N WGS84
0 200 400 800 1200

Feet
0 50 100 200 300

Meters
Map Scale: 1:4,370 if printed on A landscape (11" x 8.5") sheet.

Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.



MAP LEGEND MAP INFORMATION

Area of Interest (AOI)
Area of Interest (AOI)

Soils
Soil Map Unit Polygons

Soil Map Unit Lines

Soil Map Unit Points

Special Point Features
Blowout

Borrow Pit

Clay Spot

Closed Depression

Gravel Pit

Gravelly Spot

Landfill

Lava Flow

Marsh or swamp

Mine or Quarry

Miscellaneous Water

Perennial Water

Rock Outcrop

Saline Spot

Sandy Spot

Severely Eroded Spot

Sinkhole

Slide or Slip

Sodic Spot

Spoil Area

Stony Spot

Very Stony Spot

Wet Spot

Other

Special Line Features

Water Features
Streams and Canals

Transportation
Rails

Interstate Highways

US Routes

Major Roads

Local Roads

Background
Aerial Photography

The soil surveys that comprise your AOI were mapped at 
1:12,000.

Warning: Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.

Enlargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can cause 
misunderstanding of the detail of mapping and accuracy of soil 
line placement. The maps do not show the small areas of 
contrasting soils that could have been shown at a more detailed 
scale.

Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for map 
measurements.

Source of Map: Natural Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey URL: 
Coordinate System: Web Mercator (EPSG:3857)

Maps from the Web Soil Survey are based on the Web Mercator 
projection, which preserves direction and shape but distorts 
distance and area. A projection that preserves area, such as the 
Albers equal-area conic projection, should be used if more 
accurate calculations of distance or area are required.

This product is generated from the USDA-NRCS certified data as 
of the version date(s) listed below.

Soil Survey Area: Green County, Wisconsin
Survey Area Data: Version 24, Sep 12, 2023

Soil map units are labeled (as space allows) for map scales 
1:50,000 or larger.

Date(s) aerial images were photographed: Aug 12, 2020—Aug 
14, 2020

The orthophoto or other base map on which the soil lines were 
compiled and digitized probably differs from the background 
imagery displayed on these maps. As a result, some minor 
shifting of map unit boundaries may be evident.

Custom Soil Resource Report

7



Map Unit Legend

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

ElE2 Elkmound sandy loam, 20 to 30 
percent slopes, moderately 
eroded

0.4 1.0%

NgC2 Newglarus silt loam, moderately 
deep, 6 to 12 percent slopes, 
moderately eroded

14.1 33.2%

NgD2 Newglarus silt loam, moderately 
deep, 12 to 20 percent 
slopes, moderately eroded

27.8 65.5%

SoC2 Sogn silt loam, 2 to 12 percent 
slopes, moderately eroded

0.1 0.2%

Totals for Area of Interest 42.4 100.0%

Map Unit Descriptions
The map units delineated on the detailed soil maps in a soil survey represent the 
soils or miscellaneous areas in the survey area. The map unit descriptions, along 
with the maps, can be used to determine the composition and properties of a unit.

A map unit delineation on a soil map represents an area dominated by one or more 
major kinds of soil or miscellaneous areas. A map unit is identified and named 
according to the taxonomic classification of the dominant soils. Within a taxonomic 
class there are precisely defined limits for the properties of the soils. On the 
landscape, however, the soils are natural phenomena, and they have the 
characteristic variability of all natural phenomena. Thus, the range of some 
observed properties may extend beyond the limits defined for a taxonomic class. 
Areas of soils of a single taxonomic class rarely, if ever, can be mapped without 
including areas of other taxonomic classes. Consequently, every map unit is made 
up of the soils or miscellaneous areas for which it is named and some minor 
components that belong to taxonomic classes other than those of the major soils.

Most minor soils have properties similar to those of the dominant soil or soils in the 
map unit, and thus they do not affect use and management. These are called 
noncontrasting, or similar, components. They may or may not be mentioned in a 
particular map unit description. Other minor components, however, have properties 
and behavioral characteristics divergent enough to affect use or to require different 
management. These are called contrasting, or dissimilar, components. They 
generally are in small areas and could not be mapped separately because of the 
scale used. Some small areas of strongly contrasting soils or miscellaneous areas 
are identified by a special symbol on the maps. If included in the database for a 
given area, the contrasting minor components are identified in the map unit 
descriptions along with some characteristics of each. A few areas of minor 
components may not have been observed, and consequently they are not 
mentioned in the descriptions, especially where the pattern was so complex that it 

Custom Soil Resource Report

8



was impractical to make enough observations to identify all the soils and 
miscellaneous areas on the landscape.

The presence of minor components in a map unit in no way diminishes the 
usefulness or accuracy of the data. The objective of mapping is not to delineate 
pure taxonomic classes but rather to separate the landscape into landforms or 
landform segments that have similar use and management requirements. The 
delineation of such segments on the map provides sufficient information for the 
development of resource plans. If intensive use of small areas is planned, however, 
onsite investigation is needed to define and locate the soils and miscellaneous 
areas.

An identifying symbol precedes the map unit name in the map unit descriptions. 
Each description includes general facts about the unit and gives important soil 
properties and qualities.

Soils that have profiles that are almost alike make up a soil series. Except for 
differences in texture of the surface layer, all the soils of a series have major 
horizons that are similar in composition, thickness, and arrangement.

Soils of one series can differ in texture of the surface layer, slope, stoniness, 
salinity, degree of erosion, and other characteristics that affect their use. On the 
basis of such differences, a soil series is divided into soil phases. Most of the areas 
shown on the detailed soil maps are phases of soil series. The name of a soil phase 
commonly indicates a feature that affects use or management. For example, Alpha 
silt loam, 0 to 2 percent slopes, is a phase of the Alpha series.

Some map units are made up of two or more major soils or miscellaneous areas. 
These map units are complexes, associations, or undifferentiated groups.

A complex consists of two or more soils or miscellaneous areas in such an intricate 
pattern or in such small areas that they cannot be shown separately on the maps. 
The pattern and proportion of the soils or miscellaneous areas are somewhat similar 
in all areas. Alpha-Beta complex, 0 to 6 percent slopes, is an example.

An association is made up of two or more geographically associated soils or 
miscellaneous areas that are shown as one unit on the maps. Because of present 
or anticipated uses of the map units in the survey area, it was not considered 
practical or necessary to map the soils or miscellaneous areas separately. The 
pattern and relative proportion of the soils or miscellaneous areas are somewhat 
similar. Alpha-Beta association, 0 to 2 percent slopes, is an example.

An undifferentiated group is made up of two or more soils or miscellaneous areas 
that could be mapped individually but are mapped as one unit because similar 
interpretations can be made for use and management. The pattern and proportion 
of the soils or miscellaneous areas in a mapped area are not uniform. An area can 
be made up of only one of the major soils or miscellaneous areas, or it can be made 
up of all of them. Alpha and Beta soils, 0 to 2 percent slopes, is an example.

Some surveys include miscellaneous areas. Such areas have little or no soil 
material and support little or no vegetation. Rock outcrop is an example.

Custom Soil Resource Report

9



Green County, Wisconsin

ElE2—Elkmound sandy loam, 20 to 30 percent slopes, moderately 
eroded

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: g8hm
Elevation: 770 to 1,120 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 31 to 39 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 41 to 50 degrees F
Frost-free period: 120 to 190 days
Farmland classification: Not prime farmland

Map Unit Composition
Elkmound and similar soils: 100 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of the mapunit.

Description of Elkmound

Setting
Landform: Ridges
Landform position (two-dimensional): Backslope
Landform position (three-dimensional): Side slope
Down-slope shape: Convex
Across-slope shape: Convex
Parent material: Sandy residuum weathered from sandstone

Typical profile
H1 - 0 to 4 inches: sandy loam
H2 - 4 to 15 inches: sandy loam
H3 - 15 to 17 inches: loamy sand
2Cr - 17 to 21 inches: weathered bedrock

Properties and qualities
Slope: 20 to 30 percent
Depth to restrictive feature: 10 to 20 inches to paralithic bedrock
Drainage class: Well drained
Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): Moderately low to high 

(0.14 to 1.98 in/hr)
Depth to water table: More than 80 inches
Frequency of flooding: None
Frequency of ponding: None
Available water supply, 0 to 60 inches: Very low (about 2.2 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 7e
Hydrologic Soil Group: D
Ecological site: F105XY012WI - Shallow Loamy-Silty Upland
Forage suitability group: Low AWC, adequately drained with limitations 

(G105XY003WI)
Other vegetative classification: Low AWC, adequately drained with limitations 

(G105XY003WI)
Hydric soil rating: No

Custom Soil Resource Report

10



NgC2—Newglarus silt loam, moderately deep, 6 to 12 percent slopes, 
moderately eroded

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: 2t7xm
Elevation: 560 to 1,740 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 31 to 39 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 41 to 50 degrees F
Frost-free period: 120 to 190 days
Farmland classification: Farmland of statewide importance

Map Unit Composition
Newglarus, moderately deep, and similar soils: 97 percent
Minor components: 3 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of the mapunit.

Description of Newglarus, Moderately Deep

Setting
Landform: Ridges
Landform position (two-dimensional): Shoulder
Landform position (three-dimensional): Interfluve
Down-slope shape: Convex
Across-slope shape: Convex
Parent material: Loess over clayey pedisediment derived from dolomite

Typical profile
Ap - 0 to 7 inches: silt loam
Bt1 - 7 to 20 inches: silty clay loam
2Bt2 - 20 to 34 inches: clay
3R - 34 to 44 inches: bedrock

Properties and qualities
Slope: 6 to 12 percent
Depth to restrictive feature: 10 to 25 inches to strongly contrasting textural 

stratification; 20 to 39 inches to lithic bedrock
Drainage class: Well drained
Runoff class: High
Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): Moderately low (0.06 to 

0.14 in/hr)
Depth to water table: More than 80 inches
Frequency of flooding: None
Frequency of ponding: None
Maximum salinity: Nonsaline to very slightly saline (0.0 to 2.0 mmhos/cm)
Available water supply, 0 to 60 inches: Low (about 4.2 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 3e
Hydrologic Soil Group: C
Ecological site: F105XY012WI - Shallow Loamy-Silty Upland

Custom Soil Resource Report

11



Forage suitability group: Mod AWC, adequately drained (G105XY005WI)
Other vegetative classification: Mod AWC, adequately drained (G105XY005WI)
Hydric soil rating: No

Minor Components

Dubuque
Percent of map unit: 1 percent
Landform: Ridges
Landform position (two-dimensional): Shoulder
Landform position (three-dimensional): Interfluve
Down-slope shape: Convex
Across-slope shape: Convex
Ecological site: R105XY011WI - Mollic Loamy-Silty Upland
Other vegetative classification: Mod AWC, adequately drained (G105XY005WI)
Hydric soil rating: No

Fayette
Percent of map unit: 1 percent
Landform: Ridges
Landform position (two-dimensional): Shoulder
Landform position (three-dimensional): Interfluve
Down-slope shape: Convex
Across-slope shape: Convex
Ecological site: F105XY013WI - Loamy-Silty Upland
Other vegetative classification: High AWC, adequately drained (G105XY008WI)
Hydric soil rating: No

Palsgrove
Percent of map unit: 1 percent
Landform: Ridges
Landform position (two-dimensional): Shoulder
Landform position (three-dimensional): Interfluve
Down-slope shape: Convex
Across-slope shape: Convex
Ecological site: F105XY013WI - Loamy-Silty Upland
Other vegetative classification: High AWC, adequately drained (G105XY008WI)
Hydric soil rating: No

NgD2—Newglarus silt loam, moderately deep, 12 to 20 percent slopes, 
moderately eroded

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: 2t7xq
Elevation: 560 to 1,740 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 31 to 39 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 41 to 50 degrees F
Frost-free period: 120 to 190 days
Farmland classification: Not prime farmland

Custom Soil Resource Report

12



Map Unit Composition
Newglarus, moderately deep, and similar soils: 97 percent
Minor components: 3 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of the mapunit.

Description of Newglarus, Moderately Deep

Setting
Landform: Ridges
Landform position (two-dimensional): Backslope
Landform position (three-dimensional): Side slope
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Linear
Parent material: Loess over clayey pedisediment derived from dolomite

Typical profile
Ap - 0 to 7 inches: silt loam
Bt1 - 7 to 20 inches: silty clay loam
2Bt2 - 20 to 34 inches: clay
3R - 34 to 44 inches: bedrock

Properties and qualities
Slope: 12 to 20 percent
Depth to restrictive feature: 10 to 25 inches to strongly contrasting textural 

stratification; 20 to 39 inches to lithic bedrock
Drainage class: Well drained
Runoff class: Very high
Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): Moderately low (0.06 to 

0.14 in/hr)
Depth to water table: More than 80 inches
Frequency of flooding: None
Frequency of ponding: None
Maximum salinity: Nonsaline to very slightly saline (0.0 to 2.0 mmhos/cm)
Available water supply, 0 to 60 inches: Low (about 4.2 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 4e
Hydrologic Soil Group: C
Ecological site: F105XY012WI - Shallow Loamy-Silty Upland
Forage suitability group: Mod AWC, adequately drained with limitations 

(G105XY006WI)
Other vegetative classification: Mod AWC, adequately drained with limitations 

(G105XY006WI)
Hydric soil rating: No

Minor Components

Fayette
Percent of map unit: 1 percent
Landform: Ridges
Landform position (two-dimensional): Backslope
Landform position (three-dimensional): Side slope
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Linear
Ecological site: F105XY013WI - Loamy-Silty Upland

Custom Soil Resource Report

13



Other vegetative classification: High AWC, adequately drained with limitations 
(G105XY009WI)

Hydric soil rating: No

Dubuque
Percent of map unit: 1 percent
Landform: Ridges
Landform position (two-dimensional): Backslope
Landform position (three-dimensional): Side slope
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Linear
Ecological site: R105XY011WI - Mollic Loamy-Silty Upland
Other vegetative classification: Mod AWC, adequately drained with limitations 

(G105XY006WI)
Hydric soil rating: No

Palsgrove
Percent of map unit: 1 percent
Landform: Ridges
Landform position (two-dimensional): Backslope
Landform position (three-dimensional): Side slope
Down-slope shape: Linear
Across-slope shape: Linear
Ecological site: F105XY013WI - Loamy-Silty Upland
Other vegetative classification: High AWC, adequately drained with limitations 

(G105XY009WI)
Hydric soil rating: No

SoC2—Sogn silt loam, 2 to 12 percent slopes, moderately eroded

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: 1qds3
Elevation: 550 to 1,360 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 28 to 33 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 46 to 52 degrees F
Frost-free period: 135 to 160 days
Farmland classification: Not prime farmland

Map Unit Composition
Sogn and similar soils: 100 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of the mapunit.

Description of Sogn

Setting
Landform: Ridges
Landform position (two-dimensional): Shoulder
Landform position (three-dimensional): Interfluve
Down-slope shape: Convex
Across-slope shape: Convex

Custom Soil Resource Report

14



Parent material: Very thin loess over intermittent occurrences of clayey 
pedisediment sandy residuum weathered from dolomite

Typical profile
H1 - 0 to 9 inches: silt loam
H2 - 9 to 14 inches: extremely channery loam
H3 - 14 to 18 inches: weathered bedrock

Properties and qualities
Slope: 4 to 12 percent
Depth to restrictive feature: 4 to 20 inches to lithic bedrock
Drainage class: Somewhat excessively drained
Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): Very low to high (0.00 

to 1.98 in/hr)
Depth to water table: More than 80 inches
Frequency of flooding: None
Frequency of ponding: None
Calcium carbonate, maximum content: 40 percent
Maximum salinity: Nonsaline to very slightly saline (0.0 to 2.0 mmhos/cm)
Available water supply, 0 to 60 inches: Very low (about 2.0 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 6s
Hydrologic Soil Group: D
Ecological site: F095XB006WI - Shallow Upland
Forage suitability group: Low AWC, adequately drained (G095BY002WI)
Other vegetative classification: Low AWC, adequately drained (G095BY002WI)
Hydric soil rating: No

Custom Soil Resource Report

15



References
American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO). 
2004. Standard specifications for transportation materials and methods of sampling 
and testing. 24th edition.

American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM). 2005. Standard classification of 
soils for engineering purposes. ASTM Standard D2487-00.

Cowardin, L.M., V. Carter, F.C. Golet, and E.T. LaRoe. 1979. Classification of 
wetlands and deep-water habitats of the United States. U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service FWS/OBS-79/31.

Federal Register. July 13, 1994. Changes in hydric soils of the United States.

Federal Register. September 18, 2002. Hydric soils of the United States.

Hurt, G.W., and L.M. Vasilas, editors. Version 6.0, 2006. Field indicators of hydric 
soils in the United States.

National Research Council. 1995. Wetlands: Characteristics and boundaries.

Soil Survey Division Staff. 1993. Soil survey manual. Soil Conservation Service. 
U.S. Department of Agriculture Handbook 18. http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/
nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_054262 

Soil Survey Staff. 1999. Soil taxonomy: A basic system of soil classification for 
making and interpreting soil surveys. 2nd edition. Natural Resources Conservation 
Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture Handbook 436. http://
www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053577 

Soil Survey Staff. 2010. Keys to soil taxonomy. 11th edition. U.S. Department of 
Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service. http://
www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053580 

Tiner, R.W., Jr. 1985. Wetlands of Delaware. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and 
Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control, Wetlands 
Section.

United States Army Corps of Engineers, Environmental Laboratory. 1987. Corps of 
Engineers wetlands delineation manual. Waterways Experiment Station Technical 
Report Y-87-1.

United States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service. 
National forestry manual. http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/
home/?cid=nrcs142p2_053374 

United States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service. 
National range and pasture handbook. http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/
detail/national/landuse/rangepasture/?cid=stelprdb1043084 

16

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_054262
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_054262
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053577
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053577
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053580
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053580
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/home/?cid=nrcs142p2_053374
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/home/?cid=nrcs142p2_053374
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/landuse/rangepasture/?cid=stelprdb1043084
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/landuse/rangepasture/?cid=stelprdb1043084


United States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service. 
National soil survey handbook, title 430-VI. http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/
nrcs/detail/soils/scientists/?cid=nrcs142p2_054242 

United States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service. 
2006. Land resource regions and major land resource areas of the United States, 
the Caribbean, and the Pacific Basin. U.S. Department of Agriculture Handbook 
296. http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?
cid=nrcs142p2_053624 

United States Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service. 1961. Land 
capability classification. U.S. Department of Agriculture Handbook 210. http://
www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs142p2_052290.pdf 

Custom Soil Resource Report

17

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/scientists/?cid=nrcs142p2_054242
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/soils/scientists/?cid=nrcs142p2_054242
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053624
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/soils/?cid=nrcs142p2_053624
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs142p2_052290.pdf
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/nrcs142p2_052290.pdf




















1

Clerk Treasurer

From: Clerk Treasurer
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 9:40 AM
To: 'Robert Talarczyk'; Lauren Freeman
Cc: mh@kasieta.com; Chris Narveson; Chuck Phillipson; Robert Duxstad; Michael Talarczyk; 

Daniel Talarczyk
Subject: RE: Talarczyk Preliminary Plat

Bob, 
 
Thanks for including me in this update.  I sent Lauren the draft December meeting minutes from the Plan Commission 
this morning. 
 
John 
 
John Wright 
Town of New Glarus Clerk-Treasurer 
(608) 527-2390 

From: Robert Talarczyk <bob@talarczyksurveys.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 8:42 AM 
To: Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com> 
Cc: mh@kasieta.com; Clerk Treasurer <clerk@townofnewglaruswi.gov>; Chris Narveson 
<cnarveson@greencountywi.org>; Chuck Phillipson <cphillipson@newglarusvillage.com>; Robert Duxstad 
<duxstad@duxstadlaw.com>; Michael Talarczyk <miketalarczyk@tds.net>; Daniel Talarczyk 
<dan@talarczyksurveys.com> 
Subject: Re: Talarczyk Preliminary Plat 
 
Lauren, 
 
FYI, on Monday night, the town board of the Town of Exeter has approved this preliminary plat.  The New Glarus town 
planning commission approved it on 12/21/23.  
 
 
 
Bob Talarczyk 
Professional Land Surveyor 
  
Talarczyk Land Surveys 
517 2nd Avenue 
New Glarus, WI  53574 
608.527.5216 office 
bob@talarczyksurveys.com 
www.talarczyksurveys.com 

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 
Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location. 

 
 
On Mon, Jan 8, 2024 at 11:33 AM Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com> wrote: 



2

Thank you for the feedback. I will follow up with Mark on this.  
 
Lauren Freeman 
Village Administrator 
Village of New Glarus 
319 2nd Street, New Glarus, WI 53574 
Office: 608-527-5971 
Cell: 608-636-3651 

From: Mark Hazelbaker <mh@kasieta.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:27 AM 
To: Robert Talarczyk <bob@talarczyksurveys.com> 
Cc: Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com>; Clerk Treasurer <clerk@townofnewglaruswi.gov>; Chris 
Narveson <cnarveson@greencountywi.org>; Chuck Phillipson <cphillipson@newglarusvillage.com>; Robert Duxstad 
<duxstad@duxstadlaw.com>; Michael Talarczyk <miketalarczyk@tds.net>; Daniel Talarczyk 
<dan@talarczyksurveys.com> 
Subject: Re: Talarczyk Preliminary Plat  
  
I agree with Bob.  Mark Roffers position exceeds the Village’s authority.    
 
Mark Hazelbaker 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

On Jan 8, 2024, at 12:19 PM, Robert Talarczyk <bob@talarczyksurveys.com> wrote: 

  
Lauren,  
 
This is a colossal overreach by your village planner.  This plat falls within the extraterritorial plat 
approval area of the Village of New Glarus, not the ETZ.  The village's review is limited to how this plat 
affects any official village plan for the area.  Most of his requests are nonsensical for large lot 
development and would result in an unnecessary financial burden to my family.  We are trying to divide 
the farm up into large lots for estate planning purposes.  We went through this with him on the Carol 
Holmes plat last year, and he was told to back down.  I am cc'ing the town clerk, John Wright, the town 
chair, Chris Narveson as well as village board member, Chuck Phillipson.  I am also including our 
attorney, Bob Duxstad as well as the town's attorney, Mark Hazelbaker.  
 
Thanks. 
 
 
 
Bob Talarczyk 
Professional Land Surveyor 
  
Talarczyk Land Surveys 
517 2nd Avenue 
New Glarus, WI  53574 
608.527.5216 office 
bob@talarczyksurveys.com 
www.talarczyksurveys.com 



3

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 
Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location. 

 
 
On Mon, Jan 8, 2024 at 10:56 AM Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com> wrote: 

Hi Bob,  
 
Our planner completed an initial review and requested the following additional information: 

 On a revised version of the preliminary plat, minimum shoreland setbacks from 
navigable waterways, contour lines associated with and 2 feet above the 1% annual 
chance floodplain. 

 Wetland indicator map output from the WisDNR Surface Water Data Viewer.  
 Soil types with bedrock or groundwater within 8 feet from surface.  
 Location and results of percolation tests within the exterior boundaries of the plat 

conducted in accordance with Wis. Admin. Code Chapter SPS 385.  
 Preliminary provisions for surface/storm water management and erosion control. 
 Additional information on how rural character design standards (Section 265-17 A(6) 

and by reference Section 305-122) will be met. These deal with matters like view 
preservation, including keeping homesites away from open fields and exposed 
ridgetops, preserving tree cover, and minimizing lighting.  

 Additional information on (or plat adjustments for) meeting block and lot design 
standards in Sections 265-41 and 265-42, most notably that every lot shall front or 
abut on a public street. 

 
Thank you,  
 
Lauren Freeman 
Village Administrator 
Village of New Glarus 
319 2nd Street, New Glarus, WI 53574 
Office: 608-527-5971 
Cell: 608-636-3651 
 

 
From: Robert Talarczyk <bob@talarczyksurveys.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 2:10 PM 
To: Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com> 
Subject: Re: Talarczyk Preliminary Plat  
  
Okay, I will have someone stop down with the payment.  
 
 
 
Bob Talarczyk 
Professional Land Surveyor 
  
Talarczyk Land Surveys 
517 2nd Avenue 
New Glarus, WI  53574 



4

608.527.5216 office 
bob@talarczyksurveys.com 
www.talarczyksurveys.com 

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed.  
The file may  
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or  
deleted. 
Verify that  
the link 
points to the  
correct file  
and location. 

 
 
On Tue, Jan 2, 2024 at 2:09 PM Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com> wrote: 

Good afternoon Bob,  
 
I received your preliminary plat application and will be working on the review. Thanks for 
submitting. FYI - the fee is $200 for preliminary plats. Please submit the additional $100 when 
you are able. Let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Lauren Freeman 
Village Administrator 
Village of New Glarus 
319 2nd Street, New Glarus, WI 53574 
Office: 608-527-5971 
Cell: 608-636-3651 



1

Clerk Treasurer

From: Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:57 AM
To: Robert Talarczyk
Cc: mh@kasieta.com; Chris Narveson; Chuck Phillipson; Robert Duxstad; Michael Talarczyk; 

Daniel Talarczyk; Clerk Treasurer
Subject: Re: Talarczyk Preliminary Plat

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good morning Bob,  
 
I did talk with our planner, here's an updated list of requested information: 

 On a revised version of the preliminary plat, minimum shoreland setbacks from navigable waterways, 
contour lines associated with and 2 feet above the 1% annual chance floodplain. 

 Additional information on how rural character design standards (Section 265-17 A(6) and by reference 
Section 305-122) will be met.  

 Additional information on (or plat adjustments for) meeting block and lot design standards in Sections 265-
41 and 265-42, most notably that every lot shall front or abut on a public street. 

 
I was waiting to hear back from our Village Attorney for additional guidance, but understand we want to keep this 
process moving along. I'll work on getting an ETZ meeting scheduled in February.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Lauren Freeman 
Village Administrator 
Village of New Glarus 
319 2nd Street, New Glarus, WI 53574 
Office: 608-527-5971 
Cell: 608-636-3651 
 

From: Robert Talarczyk <bob@talarczyksurveys.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:38 AM 
To: Clerk Treasurer <clerk@townofnewglaruswi.gov> 
Cc: Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com>; mh@kasieta.com <mh@kasieta.com>; Chris Narveson 
<cnarveson@greencountywi.org>; Chuck Phillipson <cphillipson@newglarusvillage.com>; Robert Duxstad 
<duxstad@duxstadlaw.com>; Michael Talarczyk <miketalarczyk@tds.net>; Daniel Talarczyk 
<dan@talarczyksurveys.com> 
Subject: Re: Talarczyk Preliminary Plat  
  
Lauren, 
 
The Town of New Glarus has scheduled a public hearing on 02/14 at 6:00 p.m. for our preliminary plat, just before 
the regular town board meeting, at which hopefully we'll receive final approval.  We are hoping to simultaneously 



2

navigate the approval process for both towns and the village.  To that end, I am following up with you about the 
status of our preliminary plat with the village.  I haven't heard anything since our email exchange regarding the 
village planner's demands.  Has this preliminary plat been added to the upcoming village planning commission 
meeting? 
 
Thanks.  
 
Bob Talarczyk 
Professional Land Surveyor 
  
Talarczyk Land Surveys 
517 2nd Avenue 
New Glarus, WI  53574 
608.527.5216 office 
bob@talarczyksurveys.com 
www.talarczyksurveys.com 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

 
 
On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 9:40 AM Clerk Treasurer <clerk@townofnewglaruswi.gov> wrote: 

Bob, 
  
Thanks for including me in this update.  I sent Lauren the draft December meeting minutes from the Plan 
Commission this morning. 
  
John 
  
John Wright 
Town of New Glarus Clerk-Treasurer 
(608) 527-2390 

From: Robert Talarczyk <bob@talarczyksurveys.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 8:42 AM 
To: Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com> 
Cc: mh@kasieta.com; Clerk Treasurer <clerk@townofnewglaruswi.gov>; Chris Narveson 
<cnarveson@greencountywi.org>; Chuck Phillipson <cphillipson@newglarusvillage.com>; Robert Duxstad 
<duxstad@duxstadlaw.com>; Michael Talarczyk <miketalarczyk@tds.net>; Daniel Talarczyk 
<dan@talarczyksurveys.com> 
Subject: Re: Talarczyk Preliminary Plat 
  
Lauren, 
  
FYI, on Monday night, the town board of the Town of Exeter has approved this preliminary plat.  The New Glarus 
town planning commission approved it on 12/21/23.  
 
Bob Talarczyk 
Professional Land Surveyor 
  
Talarczyk Land Surveys 
517 2nd Avenue 
New Glarus, WI  53574 
608.527.5216 office 



3

bob@talarczyksurveys.com 
www.talarczyksurveys.com 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

  
  
On Mon, Jan 8, 2024 at 11:33 AM Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com> wrote: 

Thank you for the feedback. I will follow up with Mark on this.  
  
Lauren Freeman 
Village Administrator 
Village of New Glarus 
319 2nd Street, New Glarus, WI 53574 
Office: 608-527-5971 
Cell: 608-636-3651 

From: Mark Hazelbaker <mh@kasieta.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:27 AM 
To: Robert Talarczyk <bob@talarczyksurveys.com> 
Cc: Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com>; Clerk Treasurer <clerk@townofnewglaruswi.gov>; Chris 
Narveson <cnarveson@greencountywi.org>; Chuck Phillipson <cphillipson@newglarusvillage.com>; Robert Duxstad 
<duxstad@duxstadlaw.com>; Michael Talarczyk <miketalarczyk@tds.net>; Daniel Talarczyk 
<dan@talarczyksurveys.com> 
Subject: Re: Talarczyk Preliminary Plat 
  
I agree with Bob.  Mark Roffers position exceeds the Village’s authority.   
  
Mark Hazelbaker 
  
Sent from my iPhone 
 

On Jan 8, 2024, at 12:19 PM, Robert Talarczyk <bob@talarczyksurveys.com> wrote: 

 
Lauren, 
  
This is a colossal overreach by your village planner.  This plat falls within the extraterritorial plat 
approval area of the Village of New Glarus, not the ETZ.  The village's review is limited to how this 
plat affects any official village plan for the area.  Most of his requests are nonsensical for large lot 
development and would result in an unnecessary financial burden to my family.  We are trying to 
divide the farm up into large lots for estate planning purposes.  We went through this with him on 
the Carol Holmes plat last year, and he was told to back down.  I am cc'ing the town clerk, John 
Wright, the town chair, Chris Narveson as well as village board member, Chuck Phillipson.  I am 
also including our attorney, Bob Duxstad as well as the town's attorney, Mark Hazelbaker.  
  
Thanks. 
 
Bob Talarczyk 
Professional Land Surveyor 
  
Talarczyk Land Surveys 
517 2nd Avenue 



4

New Glarus, WI  53574 
608.527.5216 office 
bob@talarczyksurveys.com 
www.talarczyksurveys.com 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

  
  
On Mon, Jan 8, 2024 at 10:56 AM Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com> wrote: 

Hi Bob,  
  
Our planner completed an initial review and requested the following additional information: 

 On a revised version of the preliminary plat, minimum shoreland setbacks from 
navigable waterways, contour lines associated with and 2 feet above the 1% 
annual chance floodplain. 

 Wetland indicator map output from the WisDNR Surface Water Data Viewer.  
 Soil types with bedrock or groundwater within 8 feet from surface.  
 Location and results of percolation tests within the exterior boundaries of the 

plat conducted in accordance with Wis. Admin. Code Chapter SPS 385.  
 Preliminary provisions for surface/storm water management and erosion control.  
 Additional information on how rural character design standards (Section 265-17 

A(6) and by reference Section 305-122) will be met. These deal with matters like 
view preservation, including keeping homesites away from open fields and 
exposed ridgetops, preserving tree cover, and minimizing lighting.  

 Additional information on (or plat adjustments for) meeting block and lot design 
standards in Sections 265-41 and 265-42, most notably that every lot shall front 
or abut on a public street. 

  
Thank you,  
  
Lauren Freeman 
Village Administrator 
Village of New Glarus 
319 2nd Street, New Glarus, WI 53574 
Office: 608-527-5971 
Cell: 608-636-3651 
  

 
From: Robert Talarczyk <bob@talarczyksurveys.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 2:10 PM 
To: Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com> 
Subject: Re: Talarczyk Preliminary Plat 
  
Okay, I will have someone stop down with the payment.  
 
Bob Talarczyk 
Professional Land Surveyor 
  
Talarczyk Land Surveys 



5

517 2nd Avenue 
New Glarus, WI  53574 
608.527.5216 office 
bob@talarczyksurveys.com 
www.talarczyksurveys.com 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

  
  
On Tue, Jan 2, 2024 at 2:09 PM Lauren Freeman <administrator@newglarusvillage.com> wrote: 

Good afternoon Bob,  
  
I received your preliminary plat application and will be working on the review. Thanks for 
submitting. FYI - the fee is $200 for preliminary plats. Please submit the additional $100 when 
you are able. Let me know if you have any questions.  
  
Thank you,  
  
Lauren Freeman 
Village Administrator 
Village of New Glarus 
319 2nd Street, New Glarus, WI 53574 
Office: 608-527-5971 
Cell: 608-636-3651 













2 A A R P  |  The ABCs of ADUs

What ADUs Are —  
And What They Can Do
ADUs are a family-friendly, community-creating type of housing the nation needs more of

Although most local governments, zoning codes and planners in the United 
States use the term accessory dwelling unit or ADU, these small homes and 
apartments are known by dozens of other names. The different terms conjure 

up different images. (Who 
wouldn’t rather live in a 
“carriage house” than in an 
accessory or “ancillary” unit?) 
Even if you’ve never heard 
of accessory dwelling units 
or ADUs, you have likely 
heard of — and perhaps 
know the locations of — 
some of the home types 
noted in the list at right. n

• accessory apartment
• backyard bungalow 
• basement apartment
• casita
• carriage house
• coach house
• English basement
• garage apartment
• granny flat
• guest cottage
• guest house
• in-law suite
• laneway house
• multi-generational house
• ohana unit 
• secondary dwelling unit

p Accessory dwelling units 
show up in neighborhoods 
throughout the country — 
and even in pop culture. One 
example: In the sitcom 
Happy Days, Fonzie (right) 
rents an above-garage  
ADU from the Cunningham 
family in 1950s-era 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin. 

ADUs Are Also Known As …

CREATIVE CO
M

M
O

N
S

• An ADU is a small residence that shares a single-family lot with a larger, primary dwelling

• As an independent living space, an ADU is self-contained, with its own kitchen or 
kitchenette, bathroom and sleeping area

• An ADU can be located within, attached to or detached from the main residence

• An ADU can be converted from an existing structure (such as a garage) or built anew

• ADUs are found in cities, in suburbs and in rural areas, yet are often invisible from view 
because they’re positioned behind or are tucked within a larger home

• Because ADUs are built on single-family lots as a secondary dwelling, they typically cannot 
be partitioned off to be sold separately 

• An ADU can enable family members (including family caregivers) to reside on the same 
property while having their own living spaces 

• An ADU can provide housing for a hired caregiver

• An ADU can provide rental income to homeowners 

• ADUs are a practical option for tenants seeking small, affordably priced rental housing

• For homeowners looking to downsize, an ADU can be a more appealing option than 
moving into an apartment or, if they’re older, an age-restricted community

•  ADUs can help older residents remain independent and “age in place”

•  As an adaptable form of housing, ADUs provide flexible solutions for changing needs. n

p Renting out this 350-square-foot garage-conversion ADU in Portland, Oregon, helps the 
property owner, who lives in the lot’s primary residence, pay her home mortgage. 

Although many people have never heard the term, accessory dwelling units have been around for centuries  
(see page 6) and are identified by many different names. To be clear about what’s being discussed: 

PH
O

TO
 AN

D
 LIST FRO

M
 ACCESSO

RYDW
ELLIN

G
S.O

RG

http://AccessoryDwellings.org


Increasing Housing Options through Simple 
Zoning Changes: Accessory Dwelling Units

Rebecca Roberts

January 25, 2024 

Image: accessorydwellings.org



Questions
Why are you interested in 
this topic? 
• My community needs more

housing 

• My community needs a greater 
variety of housing types

• My community needs affordable
housing

• Other reasons

How familiar are you with 
zoning? 
• I am a land use planning 

professional 

• I am a local official and 
understand the basics of zoning

• I’ve heard of zoning and think I 
understand the basics 

• I have no idea what zoning is



Average Sales Prices of Homes, 1963-2023













State legislation and funding 
needed to require or 
incentivize broader range of 
housing options

Local zoning ordinance 
updates needed to allow new 
housing types and remove 
discretionary permits

Federal, state and NGO 
research and policies on 
housing affordability and 
availability

Housing issues



Regulatory / Financial / Political Barriers
• Zoning codes have historically focused on promoting single-family 

residential development across large portions of a community
• Updates to allow new housing types and discretionary permitting 

processes are inherently political 
• Density, height, parking, and other requirements increase land 

and building costs
• Existing non-conforming structures often face additional lending 

restrictions or added costs to comply with building code



Housing issues

Wisconsin legislature:
• Conditional use permits
• Housing affordability report
• Financial incentives

New HUD policy: 
• FHA borrower may use 

75% of ADU rental income 
to qualify for loan

State legislation and funding 
needed to require or 
incentivize broader range of 
housing options

Local zoning ordinance 
updates needed to allow new 
housing types and remove 
discretionary permits

Federal, state and NGO 
research and policies on 
housing affordability and 
availability

Local ordinance updates:
• Missing middle housing
• Accessory dwelling units



• Zoning fundamentals

• Simple changes to 
increase housing options 

• Examples and best 
practices for ADUs



Zoning Basics
Why do we have zoning? 
How does it work? 



Why do we have zoning?
Zoning is one tool to achieve 
community goals such as:
Public health, safety, and 

welfare

Natural resource protection

Community character and 
aesthetics

Protection of public and 
private investments



Who administers zoning in your community?
• City, village or town zoning
• County zoning
• No zoning



Industrial

Residential

Airport 

Commercial

Conservancy

Zoning map
divides the 
community into 
districts 

A zoning ordinance contains two parts: 



re
si

de
nt

ia
l d

is
tri

ct
s 



Zoning text
• Purpose and authority 
• Uses allowed in each 

district
• Dimensional standards (i.e. 

lot size, setbacks, lot 
coverage, height, etc.)

• Development standards 
(i.e. parking, signage, 
landscaping, etc.)

• Administrative procedures

A zoning ordinance contains two parts: 



Single-Family Residential District (R1)
I. Purpose. This district is established to preserve areas for the development of       

single-family residences and related uses. 

II. Uses. 
1. Permitted Uses. 

Single-Family Detached Home.
2. Conditional Uses. 

Duplex, Bed & Breakfast, Home Occupation, Child Care.  

III. Development Standards. 
1. Lot size. Lots served by public sewer and water shall not be less than 0.25 acres.
2. Lot width. New lots shall not be less than 50 feet in width.
3. Building height. Structures shall not exceed 35 feet or 2.5 stories. 
4. Setbacks. Structures must be set back the following distance from lot lines.

Front yard: 20 feet 
Side yard: 10 feet
Rear yard: 15 feet



Conditional Use 
Use is listed for the 
district and may be 
allowed if suited to 
the location      
Decided by zoning board, 
plan commission, or 
governing body

Prohibited Use
Use is not listed for 
the district or is 
expressly prohibited

May apply for rezone or 
use variance, if allowed

Uses for each district

Permitted Use
Use is listed and 
allowed by right in 
all parts of the 
zoning district
Granted by zoning 
administrator



Permitted Uses Conditional Uses Prohibited Uses

Example: Residential District 



Principal Use

Example: Residential District 

Accessory Use

Land use, activity or 
structure customarily 
incidental to a primary 
use. 

Ex. detached garage, 
shed, solar panels, etc.



Single Family Two-Family (Duplex) Multi-Family (Apartment)

Simple View of Housing

In average 
com m unity, 
70%  of land 
zoned for 
single-fam ily



Single Family Two-Family (Duplex) Multi-Family (Apartment)

Simple View of Housing

M ore housing options possible w ith 
sim ple changes to lot size, setbacks, 
and num ber of units per lot 



A More Complex View

Large lot    
and setbacks

Smaller lot 
and setbacks

Zero lot line

Twinhome DuplexDetached Homes

Zero lot line, 
attached

Two units per lot, 
attached 



Backyard Cottage Carriage House Upper BasementAttached Suite

XIX

Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU)
Side-by-Side



Accessory Dwelling Units
ADU Defined
Examples and Benefits



What are accessory dwelling units?
• An ADU is a small residential unit that shares a single-family lot 

with a larger, primary dwelling.
• An ADU is an independent, self-contained living space with its 

own kitchen, bathroom and sleeping area.
• An ADU can be located within, attached to, or detached from 

the main residence. 



Homeowner’s Guide to ADUs, 2018 https://www.nhhfa.org/housing-challenges-solutions/accessory-dwelling-units/



Homeowner’s Guide to ADUs, 2018 https://www.nhhfa.org/housing-challenges-solutions/accessory-dwelling-units/



Homeowner’s Guide to ADUs, 2018 https://www.nhhfa.org/housing-challenges-solutions/accessory-dwelling-units/



Homeowner’s Guide to ADUs, 2018 https://www.nhhfa.org/housing-challenges-solutions/accessory-dwelling-units/



Homeowner’s Guide to ADUs, 2018 https://www.nhhfa.org/housing-challenges-solutions/accessory-dwelling-units/



Why ADUs? 
• NO new infrastructure 

• Ability to increase area for housing immediately

• Accommodate a variety of family structures

• Maintain the aesthetics and ambiance of existing development

• Customizable to the unique needs of your community



Why ADUs? 
• Aging in Place the established homeowner can 

relocate to a more appropriately-sized accessible 
residence

• Support homeowners in being able to financially 
stay in their home by providing a source of 
revenue

• Provide a more affordable option in costly 
neighborhoods or communities



AARP Home and Community Preferences Survey

In 2021, adults age 18 or older who would consider creating 
an ADU said they’d do so in order to:

• provide a home for a loved one in need of care (86%)
• provide housing for relatives or friends (86%)
• have a space for guests (82%)
• create a place for a caregiver to stay (74%)
• increase the value of their home (69%)
• feel safer by having someone living nearby (67%)
• earn extra income from renting to a tenant (63%)



Community Examples
See handout for community ordinance examples



Neighborhood Zoning Workshop

Land Use Game



Neighborhood Zoning Workshop

Visualizations / Ordinance Testing



Neighborhood Zoning Workshop

Feedback



My Community 
• Village of Amherst (population 1,125)
• Dated zoning code, no dedicated staff 

• Resident request
• Informal discussion – village board / plan commission open to idea
• Staff helped identify existing examples in community
• Volunteered to draft ordinance language
• Presented to plan commission and village board – few changes 
• Scheduled for public hearing



Questions to address in zoning ordinance

• What is an accessory dwelling unit? (definition)
• Where are they allowed? (districts)
• Under what circumstances? (development standards) 
• What is the approval process? (administration)



Scan existing ordinance
Allowed uses by district 



Scan existing ordinance
Compare across districts

P - Permitted
C - Conditional
A - Accessory



Scan existing ordinance
Dimensional standards – lot and principal structure 



Scan existing ordinance
Dimensional standards – accessory buildings 

Accessory building may be completed 18 months prior to dwelling unit in R2 district.



Recommended ADU standards
• Accessory use allowed on same lot as single-unit, detached home 
• Must provide independent shelter, heating, cooking and sanitation
• Must be served by municipal sewer and water
• Limit of 1 internal or external ADU per lot
• New construction, detached ADUs:

• Height: 2 stories or 20’ measured from ground to eave
• Rear yard setback: 15’
• Front yard setback: 20’ from front façade of principal structure**
• Visible width limited to 60% of principal structure**
• Building materials and roof pitch to match primary residence**

• Building permit required for new construction / additions



More importantly, what did I leave out?
• No discretionary review (i.e. conditional use)
• No additional parking requirements
• No residency requirement
• No dwelling unit size (i.e. min/max sq ft)
• No limit on lot coverage
• No limit on pre-existing nonconforming structures



Strategic choices
• All requirements fit on 1 page
• Used language that would survive future updates
• Focused on familiar standards that are easy to administer

Input at plan commission/village board meeting:
• Landowner/builder – we can meet those requirements
• Fire chief – review fire number/addressing requirements
• Public works director – require separate water meter

• Next Step: Class 2 notice and public hearing



Example: Green County
Let’s look at an ordinance that does not allow ADUs

Definition
Districts and Uses
Development Regulations



Definition

Add definition for Accessory Dwelling Unit



Districts and Uses

Delete



Districts and Uses

Add accessory dwelling unit and any standards 
specific to that use 



Development Regulations

1. Lot Area: 
a. Unsewered: 100 ft wide and 20,000 sq ft for 1-2 dwelling 

units plus 3,000 sq ft each additional dwelling unit 
b. Sewered: 80 ft wide and 10,000 sq ft   

2. Floor Area: 750 sq ft main floor
3. Height: 2.5 stories or 35 feet
4. Side Yard: 10 feet
5. Rear Yard: 25 ft main structure, 3 ft accessory building

6. Highway or Street Setback Line: 25 feet
7. Waterfront Setback Line: See Section 4-7-5

Modify

B.  Other Requirements



Districts and Uses

Consider how to handle ADUs in other districts



Questions? 
Recommended resources
Next steps for your community



All About Accessory Dwelling Units

https://www.aarp.org/livable-communities/housing/info-2019/accessory-dwelling-units-adus.html

• Primer for elected officials, 
policy makers, homeowners, 
and consumers

• State and local level resources
• Factsheets, guides and videos

AARP Livable Communities



Knowledge Base Collection: ADUs
https://www.planning.org/knowledgebase/accessorydwellings/
(links to external resources) 

Zoning Practice 
https://www.planning.org/zoningpractice/previous/
(subscription required) 

American Planning Association



League of Wisconsin Municipalities

https://lwm-info.org/1473/Housing



Missing Middle Housing 

Missing Middle Housing, Opticos Design https://missingmiddlehousing.com/types



www.uwsp.edu/cnr-ap/clue
fyi.extension.wisc.edu/landusetraining

Rebecca Roberts
rroberts@uwsp.edu

715‐346‐4322

Thank You!



4 A A R P  |  The ABCs of ADUs

ADUs Are Good for People and Places
Communities that understand the benefits of ADUs allow homeowners to create them

ADUs are an economical 
housing option

• ADUs can generate rental 
income to help homeowners 
cover mortgage payments or 
simply make ends meet. The 
income provided by an ADU 
tenant can be especially 
important for older people on 
fixed incomes. 

• Since the land on which an ADU 
is built already belongs to the 
homeowner, the expense to 
build a secondary residence is 
for the new structure only. 

 • Many ADUs are created for 
family members or friends to 
reside in for free or at a 
discounted rate. In fact, when a 
loved one is in need of care or 
can’t live alone, an ADU can be 
a viable alternative to a costly 
assisted-living facility. 

 • Although market rate rents for 
ADUs tend to be slightly more 
than for similarly sized 
apartments, they often 
represent the only affordable 
rental choices in single-family 
neighborhoods, which typically 
contain few or no small or 
rental housing options at all. 

• The state of California and 
some municipalities are 
boosting ADUs by providing 
grants and other incentives as 
part of affordable housing and 
anti-displacement strategies to 
help lower-income households 
build ADUs or reside in them at 
reliable rents.

 

ADUs are community-
compatible

• ADUs offer a way to include 
smaller, relatively affordable 
homes in established 
neighborhoods with minimal 
visual impact and without 
adding to an area’s sprawl. 

• ADUs provide a more dispersed 
and incremental way of adding 
homes to a community than 
other options, such as 
multistory apartment buildings. 

• ADUs are typically managed by 
homeowners who live on the 
premises. Such landlords are 
less likely to tolerate a 
destructive tenant.

ADUs are good for the 
environment 

• ADUs require fewer resources 
to build and maintain than 
full-sized homes. 

• ADUs use significantly less 
energy for heating and cooling. 
(Of all the ADU types, internal 
ones tend to have the lowest 
building and operating costs.) 

ADUs are just the right size

• Generally measuring between 
600 and 1,000 square feet, 
ADUs work well for the one- 
and two-bedroom homes 
needed by today’s smaller, 
childless households, which 
now account for nearly two-
thirds of all households in the 
United States. 

ADUs are able to house  
people of all ages

• ADUs offer young people 
entry-level housing choices. 

• ADUs enable families to expand 
beyond their primary home. 

• ADUs provide empty nesters 
and others with the option of 
moving into a smaller space 
while renting out their larger 
house or letting an adult child 
and his or her family reside in it. 

• An ADU’s use can be adapted 
for different household types, 
income levels, employment 
situations and stages of life. n SO

U
RCE: N

ATIO
N

AL ASSO
CIATIO

N
 O

F H
O

M
E BU

ILD
ERS, U.S. CEN

SU
S BU

REAU

FACT: ADUs house more people per square foot of living area than single-family homes do.

Big houses are being built, small houses are needed

Do we really need 
more than three 
times as much 
living space per 
person as we did 
in 1950? Can we 
afford to buy or 
rent, heat, cool 
and care for such 
large homes?

YEAR 1950 2020
Median square footage 

 of new  
single-family homes

983 2,261

Number of people  
per household 3.8 2.5

Square feet of living 
space per person 292 904



 The ABCs of ADUs |  A A R P  15

1. A Definition: A good zoning code clearly defines its 
terminology. Here, for example, is a useful outline for what, 
in the real world, is a very fluid term: “An ADU is a smaller, 
secondary home on the same lot as a primary dwelling. ADUs 
are independently habitable and provide the basic 
requirements of shelter, heat, cooking and sanitation.”

2. The Purpose: This is where the code describes key 
reasons a community allows ADUs. They should:

• increase the number of housing units while respecting 
the style and scale of the residential neighborhood

• bolster the efficient use of existing housing stock and 
infrastructure

• provide housing that’s affordable and responds to the 
needs of smaller, changing households

• serve as accessible housing for older adults and people 
with disabilities

3.  Eligibility: Who can build an ADU and on what type of 
lot? A statement in this part of the code clarifies that an 
ADU can be placed only on a “residentially zoned lot.” 
(Some communities provide lot size standards.)

4. Creation: The code sets out how an ADU can be built. 
For instance: “An ADU may be created through new 
construction, the conversion of an existing structure, as an 
addition to an existing structure or as a conversion of a 
qualifying existing house during the construction of a new 
primary dwelling on the site.”

5.  Quantity: Most municipalities that permit ADUs allow 
one per lot. Those allowing two typically permit one 
internal and one external. Some allow duplexes or 
townhomes to have an ADU, either in the backyard or on 
the ground floor.

6.  Occupancy and Use: A code should state that the 
use-and-safety standards for ADUs match those used for the 
main dwelling on the property. (See page 17 for more.)

7.  Design Standards:

• Size and height: A zoning code might specify exactly 
how large and tall an ADU is allowed to be. For 
instance: “An ADU may not exceed 1,000 square feet 
or the size of the primary dwelling, whichever is 
smaller.” Codes often limit detached ADUs to 1.5 or 2 
stories in height. An example of that language: “The 
maximum height allowed for a detached ADU is the 
lesser of 25 feet at the peak of the roof or the height 
of the primary dwelling.”

• Parking: Most zoning codes address the amount and 
placement of parking. Some don’t require additional 
parking for ADUs, some do, and others find a middle 
ground — e.g., allowing tandem parking in the 
driveway and/or on-street parking. (See page 16 for 
more about parking.)

• Appearance: Standards can specify how an ADU’s 
roof shape, siding type and other features need to 
match the primary dwelling or neighborhood norms. 
Some codes exempt one-story and internal ADUs from 
such requirements. (See page 16 for more.)

 
8.  Additional Design Standards for Detached ADUs:

• Building setbacks: Many communities require 
detached ADUs to either be located behind the 
primary dwelling or far enough from the street to be 
discreet. (A code might exempt preexisting detached 
units that don’t meet that standard.) Although such a 
rule can work well for neighborhoods of large 
properties with large rear yards, communities with 
smaller lot sizes may need to employ a more flexible 
setback-and-placement standard. 

• Building coverage: A code will likely cap the 
combined lot coverage of a detached ADU and the 
primary dwelling to a specific percentage. 

• Yard setbacks: Most communities have rules about 
minimum distances to property lines and between 
buildings on the same lot. ADUs are typically required 
to follow the same rules. n

Creating (or Understanding) 
an ADU Zoning Code 
The ADU section of a community’s zoning code needn’t be overly complicated. 
It just needs to establish clear, objective and fair rules for the following:

Visit AARP.org/ADU to download Accessory Dwelling 
Units: Model State Act and Local Ordinance, a free 
publication that can be used by state and local officials 
to develop ADU policies.

http://AARP.org/ADU


COMMUNITY EXAMPLE 

Village of Amherst, WI  

Chapter 9 - Zoning  
9.10 A GENERAL STANDARDS 

B. Accessory Buildings and Uses:  

(1) Accessory Buildings  

(2) Carport Storage Structures 

(3) Accessory Dwelling Units  

a. Defined. An accessory dwelling unit (ADU) is a small, secondary home 
located on the same lot as a detached, single-unit dwelling. ADUs are 
independently habitable and provide the basic requirements of shelter, 
heating, cooking and sanitation.  

b. Where allowed. ADUs are allowed in all residential zoning districts served by 
municipal sewer and water. An ADU may be incorporated within an existing 
dwelling unit, an existing accessory building, or a new accessory building. 

c. Number. A maximum of one ADU is allowed per lot.  

d. New detached structures. When proposed as a new structure detached from 
the existing dwelling unit, an ADU must comply with the following standards:  

i. The façade of the ADU must be located at least 20 feet further from 
the street than the façade of the principal dwelling.  

ii. The ADU must be setback 10’ from all side lot lines, 15’ from the rear 
lot line, and 10’ from other structures.  

iii. The height of the ADU may not exceed 2 stories or 20’ as measured 
from the ground to the eave of the ADU.  

iv. The width of the ADU visible from the street may not exceed 60% of 
the width of the principal dwelling unit.  

v. Roof pitch and facade materials must substantially match those used 
on the principal dwelling unit. 

vi. A separate water meter must be provided for the ADU. 
vii. A detached ADU may be constructed 18 months prior to the principal 

dwelling unit.  
viii. These requirements do not apply to preexisting buildings converted to 

ADUs.  
e. Parking. No additional parking is required for the ADU beyond that required 

for the principal dwelling unit.  

f. Code Compliance. The ADU must comply with all applicable building codes. 
Water supply and sewage disposal facilities must be adequate for the 
projected number of residents.  

  



COMMUNITY EXAMPLE 

City of Monroe, WI 

Title 5, Zoning Regulations 
Chapter 5-3, Land Use Regulations 
§ 5-3-17 Accessory land uses and structures. 

(7) Accessory dwelling unit: Residential dwellings located directly above the ground 
floor of a building used for an office, commercial, or institutional land use, or a 
residential dwelling unit located on the same lot as a single-family dwelling unit, either in 
the same building as the single-family dwelling unit or in a detached building. 
Regulations: 

(a) The number of occupants of the accessory dwelling unit shall not exceed one 
family plus one roomer or two unrelated individuals. 
(b) Additional entrances shall not be added to the front elevation of an existing 
building but may be added to side or rear or street side elevations. 
(c) Accessory dwelling units shall adhere to the setback requirements and 
standards for the underlying zoning district. 
(d) Accessory dwelling unit entryways within a rear or side yard shall be 
connected to a street frontage by a paved walkway or driveway. 
(e) For accessory dwelling units located on the same lot as a single-family 
dwelling unit, the following additional regulations shall apply: 

1. The principal building must be owner-occupied. 
2. The accessory dwelling unit shall not be sold separately from the 
principal dwelling. 
3. The maximum size of an accessory dwelling unit shall not exceed 75% 
of the principal dwelling's floor area, up to a maximum size of 700 square 
feet. 
4. The appearance or character of the principal building must not be 
significantly altered so that its appearance is no longer that of a single-
family dwelling. 
5. The exterior finish material must match in type, size and placement, the 
exterior finish material of the principal dwelling unit. 
6. The roof pitch must match the predominant roof pitch of the principal 
dwelling unit or structure. 
7. Exterior trim must match the trim used on the principal dwelling unit. 
8. Projecting eaves must match those of the principal dwelling unit or 
structure. 
9. Windows must match those in the principal dwelling unit in both 
proportion (relationship of width to height) and orientation (horizontal or 
vertical). 

 

https://ecode360.com/MO2773#MO2773
https://ecode360.com/11770976#11770976
https://ecode360.com/31161470#31161470
https://ecode360.com/33862575?highlight=accessory&searchId=15031889649704166#33862575
https://ecode360.com/33862575?highlight=accessory&searchId=15031889649704166#33862575
https://ecode360.com/33862612#33862612
https://ecode360.com/33862613#33862613
https://ecode360.com/33862614#33862614
https://ecode360.com/33862615#33862615
https://ecode360.com/33862616#33862616
https://ecode360.com/33862617#33862617
https://ecode360.com/33862618#33862618
https://ecode360.com/33862619#33862619
https://ecode360.com/33862620#33862620
https://ecode360.com/33862621#33862621
https://ecode360.com/33862622#33862622
https://ecode360.com/33862623#33862623
https://ecode360.com/33862624#33862624
https://ecode360.com/33862625#33862625


(8) In-family suite: An area within a dwelling unit that may contain separate kitchen, 
dining, bathroom, laundry, living, and sleeping areas, including exterior porches, patios, 
and decks. In addition to the required internal physical connection, separate outdoor 
access or separate access to the garage may be provided. However, external entries 
serving as the primary or only access to the in-family suite are prohibited. 
Regulations: 

(a) In-family suites may not be occupied by a nonfamily member. 
(b) In-family suites shall be considered and regulated as part of a single-family 
dwelling unit. 
(c) The principal dwelling unit and the in-family suite shall together appear as a 
single-family dwelling. 
(d) A separate walled garage area or driveway is not permitted. 
(e) A separate address for the in-family suite is not permitted. 
(f) A separate utility connection or meters are not permitted. 
(g) A physical all-weather connection between the main living area and the in-
family suite must be present. This required connection may not occur through an 
attic, basement, garage, porch, or other nonliving area. A door may be used to 
separate the in-family suite from the principal dwelling, but may not be locking, 
except that a locking door may be used for the bedroom and bathroom doors of 
the in-family suite. 
(h) When an application is submitted for a building permit to accommodate what 
is explicitly listed as, or could possibly serve as, an in-family suite, the building 
plan shall be marked as "not a separate dwelling unit or apartment," and a signed 
letter from the applicant stating agreement with this condition shall be filed. 

 
§ 5-3-5 Table of Land Uses. 

 

See § 5-10-28 Conditional use permit procedures. 

  

https://ecode360.com/33862626#33862626
https://ecode360.com/33862627#33862627
https://ecode360.com/33862628#33862628
https://ecode360.com/33862629#33862629
https://ecode360.com/33862630#33862630
https://ecode360.com/33862631#33862631
https://ecode360.com/33862632#33862632
https://ecode360.com/33862633#33862633
https://ecode360.com/33862634#33862634


COMMUNITY EXAMPLE 

Outagamie County, WI  

Chapter 54 – Zoning 

Article V. Special Provisions 

Sec. 54-466. - Accessory dwellings. 

(a) Intent. It is the intent of this article to provide for housing options for the extended 
family and certain specified segments of the population. These regulations are 
established to permit modification of single-family dwellings to include the accessory 
dwelling unit to be occupied by no more than two persons who are handicapped, over 
the age of 60 years old, or related to the owner-occupant. 

(b) Mandatory owner occupancy. The owner of the single-family residence must occupy 
either the principal residence or the accessory residence. 

(c) Nature and scale of accessory unit. An accessory dwelling may be a separate, complete 
housekeeping unit provided, however, that it is substantially contained within the 
structure of the single-family dwelling and clearly a subordinate part thereof. 
Permissible modifications to the structure are a limited extension of the structure to 
the rear and the creation of a separate entrance at the side or rear. The accessory 
apartment shall not exceed 600 square feet of floor area or 25 percent of the entire 
floor area of the dwelling, whichever is greater. Any external modification shall be 
done with a design and materials similar in appearance to the principal structure such 
that to the maximum extent possible, the external appearance of the dwelling will 
remain as a single-family dwelling. 

(d) Dimensional requirements. Maximum lot coverage and maximum height requirements, 
as well as minimum yard requirements in the RSF single-family residential district, 
shall be met. 

 

Accessory dwellings are a special excep�on (condi�onal use) in the following districts:  

• RSF SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
• RTF RESIDENTIAL TWO-FAMILY DISTRICT 
• RMF MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 



RECOMMENDED RESOURCES 

 

AARP Livable Communi�es: All About Accessory Dwelling Units  

Contains guide, handouts, videos, PowerPoint, and model ordinance language. 

Designed for general audiences.  

htps://www.aarp.org/livable-communi�es/housing/info-2019/accessory-dwelling-units-
adus.html 

htps://www.aarp.org/livable-communi�es/housing/info-2021/adu-model-state-act-and-local-
ordinance.html 

 

APA Knowledge Base Collec�on: Accessory Dwelling Units  

Contains research, policy guide, model state act, and local ordinance. 

Geared to professional planning and zoning audience. Some resources restricted to members of 
the American Planning Associa�on.  

htps://www.planning.org/knowledgebase/accessorydwellings/  

 

League of Wisconsin Municipali�es: Housing Resources 

Enabling Beter Places: A Users Guide to Neighborhood Affordability helps communi�es 
diagnose and adjust their zoning code to remove obstacles to affordable housing. Website 
contains Guide, PowerPoint, descrip�on of new housing bills / funding package, and variety of 
housing resources. 

Designed for local government audience.  

htps://lwm-info.org/1473/Housing  

htps://lwm-info.org/DocumentCenter/View/5566/WI-Zoning-Guide-Final-2-2022  

htps://www.lwm-info.org/DocumentCenter/View/3989/Housing-22-Accessory-Dwelling-Units  

 

 

  

https://www.aarp.org/livable-communities/housing/info-2019/accessory-dwelling-units-adus.html
https://www.aarp.org/livable-communities/housing/info-2019/accessory-dwelling-units-adus.html
https://www.aarp.org/livable-communities/housing/info-2021/adu-model-state-act-and-local-ordinance.html
https://www.aarp.org/livable-communities/housing/info-2021/adu-model-state-act-and-local-ordinance.html
https://www.planning.org/knowledgebase/accessorydwellings/
https://lwm-info.org/1473/Housing
https://lwm-info.org/DocumentCenter/View/5566/WI-Zoning-Guide-Final-2-2022
https://www.lwm-info.org/DocumentCenter/View/3989/Housing-22-Accessory-Dwelling-Units


1

Clerk Treasurer

From: Clerk Treasurer
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 1:24 PM
To: 'Lexie D. Harris'
Subject: RE: Questions on Schotlift Land
Attachments: CSM_5637_Shotliff.pdf; 2023-06-15 Shotliff-GCH Exhibit Review.pdf; 23076

_Shotliff_Preliminary_V1.pdf; 231019 Plan Commission minutes approved.pdf; Plat of 
Survey for Richard Hefty.pdf

Lexie, 
 
Randall Shotliff owns three parcels in the Town of New Glarus.  This is the largest one: 
https://ascent.greencountywi.org/LandRecords/PropertyListing/RealEstateTaxParcel#/Details/30684.   It is 42.81 acres 
in size and excludes the 11.88 acres, Lot 1 of CSM 5637, sold to Green County: 
https://ascent.greencountywi.org/LandRecords/PropertyListing/RealEstateTaxParcel#/Details/30682.  The smallest 
parcel he owns is 0.3100 acres: 
https://ascent.greencountywi.org/LandRecords/PropertyListing/RealEstateTaxParcel#/Details/30683.   
 
There is one parcel that is 33.780 acres to the south and east of the ones nearest to STH 39: 
https://ascent.greencountywi.org/LandRecords/PropertyListing/RealEstateTaxParcel#/Details/30683.   
 
I am uncertain what piece of land is 31.5 acres in size that is owned by Mr. Shotliff.   
 
Minutes are attached from the October 19, 2023 Town of New Glarus Plan Commission meeting that includes the bulk of 
this information.  The one aerial map with four lots defined is a concept plan only; it has not been approved at this point 
in time. 
 
Many thanks, 
John 
 
John Wright 
Town of New Glarus Clerk-Treasurer 
(608) 527-2390 
 
 
 

From: Lexie D. Harris <realtorlexiedharris@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 9:32 AM 
To: Clerk Treasurer <clerk@townofnewglaruswi.gov> 
Subject: Questions on Schotlift Land 
 
Hi John, 
 
I have a Buyer with some possible interest on Randy Schotlifts 31.5 acre parcel. 
It appears there are 4 sites and then the rest of the land would be deeded as open space. 
Here is the link: https://s.paragonrels.com/goto/ZeKD0z  
 
Could we build duplexes?  
Could we create a condo association to create a Cohousing community?  



2

Are there options or is there already a conservation deed on that land?  
Would they just come up that field drive? I'm assuming that would need to be brought up to current driveway specs if it 
isn't already off of Hwy 39? 
 
Thank you for any information you may have! 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Lexie D. Harris 
EXIT PROFESSIONAL REAL ESTATE 
Real Estate Consultant/Owner 
608.513.4577 
SoWisconsinRealEstate.com 
The Newest EXIT ACHIEVER is available Here! or text "Achiever" to 85377 
 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
 
*This electronic mail transmission, and all contents and attachments contain information from EXIT Professional Real Estate, 
that may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be for the 
addressee only. If you are not the addressee, then any disclosure, copy, distribution or use of this message or its contents or 
any of its attachments is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify me immediately and 
destroy the original message and all copies. E-mails sent by EXIT Professional Real Estate and its employees are not to be 
construed as legal advice. These communications are intended to be a general discussion of real estate principles between 
EXIT Professional Real Estate and its independent contractors. Clients and customers seeking a legal opinion must contact 
their own attorney for advice.* 
 


	PLAN COMMISSION MEETING Thursday, February 15, 2024, 6:00 PM AGENDA
	New Glarus Town Hall DATE: Thursday, February 18, 2024
	26 5th Avenue TIME: 6:00 PM

	Green County ADU Handout 1-25-24.pdf
	ABCs of ADUs-web-singles-082222.pdf
	Cover: The ABCs of ADUs  
	About AARP & Orange Splot

	Welcome! Come On In 
	What ADUs Are -  And What They Can Do 
	ADUs Are Good for People and Places 
	ADUs Are an American Tradition 
	The Time Is Now 
	Bringing Back ADUs 
	ADUs Are Age-Friendly Housing 
	Practical Solutions for ADUs 
	Creating (or Understanding) an ADU Zoning Code 
	ADU “Hot Topics” 
	Inside Spaces 
	Just One More 
	Back Cover

	Green County ADU handout.pdf




